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At a Glance 

76
Dancers

62
Orchestra Members 

106
Performances

191,621
Audience Members

2,865
Community Engagement 
Events

93,541

11,122,731
Digital Reach

Community Engagement 
Attendees

$43.3 M
Revenue

$43.1 M
Expenses

$16.7 M
Box Office

$10.5 M
Donations Raised

$29.5 M
Performance, Education and 
Outreach Expenditures

$7.0 M
Government Grants

$0.2 M
Surplus

With your support, The National Ballet of  
Canada has enjoyed one of the most  
successful seasons in our history, driven  
by a powerful sense of community. Robust 
audience engagement helped us surpass  
box office goals. But the deeper story lies  
behind those numbers, about the growing 
connection our communities feel to the  
National Ballet and their eagerness to share  
in the journey ahead. We are so gratified by  
this sense of belonging, which reflects our 
highest ambitions for the company. Our  
2024/25 season was one we can all truly  
be proud of. 

This report shares many of the highlights, 
including four world premieres and four 
acquisitions within the 14 main stage  
productions we performed. Each strengthened 
the company’s distinctive voice and bold 
ambition to advance the art form while 
honouring our classical foundation. 

A Season to be Proud of 

Hope Muir 
Joan and Jerry Lozinski  
Artistic Director  

Amanda Ram  
Interim Executive Director 
and Chief Financial Officer 

Raghunath Davloor  
Chair, Board of Directors 

Photos by Ted Belton and Karolina Kuras. 

We celebrated our dancers, strengthened 
connections with our donor family, welcomed 
new audiences, secured important creative 
partnerships and added exceptional new 
leaders to our team with the appointments of 
Charlotte Geeves as Executive Director and  
David Dawson as Resident Choreographer. 

While the financial environment for cultural 
institutions remains challenging, through 
prudent management, strong audience 
attendance and generous philanthropic support, 
the National Ballet achieved our goals with a 
modest surplus of $207,000. With this foundation, 
we are well-prepared to invest boldly in the 
artistic excellence that defines our future.

None of this would be possible without you,  
our donors, audience and government granters, 
whose passion and commitment sustain us. 
We hope you see yourselves reflected in these 
pages not as witnesses to the company’s 
success, but as its inspiration and driving force.  
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Charlotte Geeves. Photo by Ted Belton.

Welcome  
Charlotte 
Geeves

I believe that dance has a 
transformative power – one that 
transcends language, culture 
and barriers with the unique 
ability to bring people together 
for a truly shared experience.  
It’s an extraordinary privilege to 
join The National Ballet of Canada 
and, with Hope, to be leading the 
company through its next stage 
of ambitious development. 

Charlotte Geeves 
Executive Director

The National Ballet of Canada is delighted 
to welcome new Executive Director 
Charlotte Geeves, who joined the company 
in September 2025, following a year-long 
international search. A widely respected 
arts leader, Charlotte is recognized for her 
strategic vision, commitment to the cultural 
sector and collaborative spirit. Most recently, 
she led Bristol Old Vic in the UK as Executive 
Director and Joint CEO for six years and 
brings a wealth of senior management 
experience from across the performing arts 
world, including Chief Executive of the Henley 
Festival and senior positions at Sadler’s Wells 
Theatre. Her unique ability to balance artistic, 
educational and commercial priorities make 
her an ideal partner for Artistic Director  
Hope Muir.   

The entire organization shares heartfelt 
appreciation for Chief Financial Officer 
Amanda Ram, who has served with 
distinction as Interim Executive Director 
from July 2025 to September 2026. 

In close partnership with Hope, Amanda 
skillfully led the company through a 
period marked by both challenges 
and exceptional achievements 
– culminating in one of the most 
successful seasons in  
the company’s history. Amanda 
returned to her role as CFO following  
the leadership transition. 

Christopher Gerty and Genevieve Penn Nabity in  
The Four Seasons. David Dawson. Photos by Karolina Kuras.

Artistic Director Hope Muir appointed renowned 
creator David Dawson as Resident Choreographer 
following the North American premiere of  
The Four Seasons in March 2025. David is the fifth  
in the company’s history to hold this role and joins  
the distinguished company of Grant Strate, Constantin 
Patsalas, John Alleyne and James Kudelka. Associate 
Artist with Dutch National Ballet since 2015 and 
Resident Choreographer before that, David has  
created more than 40 works for major companies 
worldwide, always amplifying the versatility and 
individuality of dancers. David’s first collaboration  
with the National Ballet was the Canadian and  
New York City debut of Anima Animus in 2023.  
He will create a new full-length work for the  
National Ballet’s 75th anniversary in 2026/27.

David Dawson  
Appointed  
Resident  
Choreographer 

I am deeply proud, grateful 
and honoured to be part 
of this incredible company. 
Through the stagings of 
Anima Animus and The 
Four Seasons, we have 
built a very strong artistic 
relationship and this felt like 
a natural next step. Hope’s 
faith in my vision of dance 
continues to support and 
inspire my creativity. 

David Dawson 
Resident Choreographer

2024/25 Highlights
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Guillaume Côté’s Final Curtain Call. Guillaume Côté and  
Hannah Galway in Grand Mirage. Photos by Karolina Kuras. 
Guillaume Côté. Photo by Christopher Wahl.

Coming Together to Support  
Touring in London and Paris
When the dancers of the National Ballet toured 
to London and Paris in October 2024, they were 
cheered on by 40 donors who contributed to  
the costs of the tour and participated in a  
wide-ranging cultural programme. 

We were delighted that the Honourable Ralph 
Goodale, Canadian High Commissioner to the  
United Kingdom, actively participated in events  
and the opening night festivities at Sadler’s 
Wells Theatre. His wife, Pamela Kendel-Goodale, 
was our Honourary Tour Patron and she graced 
many events as well as personally led a tour of 
the art collection at Canada House. Our visit to 
London was made more memorable due to the 
incredible contributions and support of Nancy 
Miller, Chair, UK Friends of The National Ballet 
of Canada and fellow Board Member Kathleen 
Crook.  We were delighted to meet many of our 
UK Friends supporters and share in the success 
of the company.

In Paris, we were also fortunate to have the 
support of Stéphane Dion, the Canadian 
Ambassador to France and Monaco. The 
Canadian Embassy provided invaluable support 
in promoting our performances at the Théâtre 
des Champs-Élysées and welcomed our  
patrons to the Official Residence.

We are deeply appreciative of the support  
we receive when we tour abroad from our  
Canadian donors, UK Friends of The National  
Ballet of Canada and diplomatic partners. 

The Music Circle  
The Music Circle celebrated its 10th anniversary 
in 2025, a milestone of giving from a dedicated 
group of donors. We are grateful for these 
passionate individuals who focus their 
philanthropy on preserving the company’s rich 
tradition of live music.

Amanda Ram, Ralph Goodale, Pamela Kendel-Goodale and  
Hope Muir at Canada House in London. Photo by Karolina Kuras.  
Nancy Miller, Ralph Goodale, Heather Ogden, Pamela Kendal- 
Goodale and Ben Rudisin. Sandra Pitblado, Gretchen Ross,  
Donald Ross, Jim Pitblado and David Briskin.  
Photos by Diana Reitberger.

Guillaume Côté’s contribution to The National 
Ballet of Canada as a premier dancer and 
choreographer is immeasurable and he 
continues to champion Canadian talent 
internationally, as a leading artist of his time. 
His unforgettable performances across the 
classical and contemporary repertoires, 
from the elegance of Prince Siegfried to the 
devastation of Vaslav Nijinsky, set a new bar 
for excellence and will light the way forward 
for generations of dancers.

In June, Guillaume bid adieu to the National 
Ballet after an extraordinary 26-year career  
in a celebratory farewell programme.

Guillaume Côté Bids Adieu 
An all-Canadian evening of dance, it showcased 
new voices while paying tribute to Guillaume’s 
artistry and legacy as one of the company’s 
first Choreographic Associates. Adieu featured 
Guillaume’s new creation Grand Mirage 
alongside a restaging of his thrilling Boléro. 
World premieres by two exciting Canadian 
talents – Reverence by Choreographic  
Associate Ethan Colangelo and King’s Fall by  
Jennifer Archibald – added to the celebration.  

This memorable evening also brought together  
the many colleagues, collaborators and donors 
who have shared in Guillaume’s journey with the 
company as he marked this significant moment 
in his career.   

2024/25 Highlights 2024/25 Highlights
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The dancers of The National Ballet of Canada excelled 
in a season of exceptional classical and contemporary 
demands, supported by world-class coaches, the 
dedicated care of our Dancer Wellness Programme and  
the generosity of our donor family. Among the artistic 
guests were Répétiteurs Amanda McKerrow and John 
Gardner for The Leaves Are Fading, Evelyn Hart as Guest 
Principal Coach for Giselle, returning artist Sofiane 
Sylve (now Artist-in-Residence) and Greta Hodgkinson 
as Apprentice Programme Director. Six new company 
members and seven RBC Apprentices enriched the roster, 
with six dancers earning promotions. From the classical 
heights of Swan Lake to the athleticism of The Four  
Seasons, the 2024/25 season showed the impact of  
a collective commitment to our dancers.  

With Your Support

•	 Hope Muir welcomed First Soloist Shaakir 
Muhammad and Corps de Ballet member Erica Lall, 
while four dancers – Ayami Goto, Hamish Lowe,  
Keira Sanford and Pravda Tranfield – joined the  
Corps de Ballet from the RBC Apprentice Programme

•	 Six dancers received promotions for the 2025/26 
season: Larkin Miller to Principal Dancer;  
Peng-Fei Jiang to First Soloist; and Monika 
Haczkiewicz, Isabella Kinch, Erica Lall and  
David Preciado to Second Soloist

•	 Principal Dancer Christopher Gerty won the 
2024 Dancers First Award for his debuts in the  
title role of Onegin and as Espada in Don Quixote,  
in the 2023/24 season and Corps de Ballet members 
Nio Hirano and Oliver Yonick were recognized  
with the Patron Award of Merit by the Patrons’  
Council Committee

•	 Donors to Dancers First, Esprit de Corps, Dancer 
Wellness and Relevé Circle supported dancers 
throughout the roster, facilitating their artistic  
growth and wellbeing

logo_ballet champions dancers  

Tirion Law and Siphesihle November in Giselle.

Photo by Karolina Kuras.
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logo_ballet celebrates the classics

Heather Ogden in Swan Lake.  
Photo by Karolina Kuras.

Our classical productions thrive thanks to donors who 
cherish their timeless power, including the visionary 
members of The Producers’ Circle, Music Circle, 
Production Underwriters and Production Supporters. 
Their generosity brought four full-length classical 
works to the stage in 2024/25, three from the legacy 
repertoire. With Giselle, The Nutcracker, Swan Lake and 
Anna Karenina in a single season, the dancers enjoyed 
significant opportunity for debuts and artistic growth 
while the Orchestra shone in iconic 19th-century scores 
and a cinematic 20th-century soundscape. A highlight 
was the first presentation of Karen Kain’s Swan Lake  
since the world premiere, with Principal Dancer  
Heather Ogden giving a final, celebratory performance  
of one of her signature roles, Odette/Odile.

With Your Support

•	 Leading choreographer Christian Spuck 
collaborated with the company for the first time 
on the North American premiere of Anna Karenina, 
featuring a richly textured score

•	 Returning to her Toronto roots, Jessica Xuan,  
Principal Dancer with Dutch National Ballet,  
debuted as a guest artist with the National Ballet  
as Odette/Odile

•	 Multiple dancers debuted in major classical roles, 
notably in Giselle, with Principal Dancer Tirion Law 
debuting as Giselle and both Principal Dancer 
Siphesihle November and Second Soloist  
Peng-Fei Jiang debuting as Albrecht

•	 All four full-length classical productions sold out, 
reflecting the enduring commitment of audiences 
and donors to these foundational works

2024/25 Impact Report10



Christopher Gerty and Hannah Galway  
in Silent Screen. Photo by Karolina Kuras.

logo_ballet expands therepertoire

The National Ballet of Canada pursued bold creative 
territory in 2024/25, developing key creative partnerships 
with emerging and renowned creators. Four world 
premieres and four acquisitions – including three 
North American premieres – introduced exciting new 
movement vocabularies from around the globe. We also 
celebrated homegrown talent in Adieu, an all-Canadian 
programme honouring Principal Dancer Guillaume Côté. 
Each production gave the dancers invaluable access to 
new roles and modes of working, opportunities made 
possible by the many donors who fuel Hope Muir’s 
ambition for a singular and progressive repertoire. 

With Your Support 

•	 Sol León and Paul Lightfoot made their 
choreographic debut with the National Ballet  
with the North American premiere of Silent Screen

•	 The company partnered a second time each 
with Marco Goecke on the world premiere of  
Morpheus’ Dream and with David Dawson on the 
North American premiere of The Four Seasons

•	 Adieu featured three Canadian world premieres: 
Grand Mirage by Guillaume Côté, Reverence by 
Choreographic Associate Ethan Colangelo and 
King’s Fall by Jennifer Archibald

•	 The classical repertoire grew with the additions  
of Christian Spuck’s Anna Karenina and  
Sir Frederick Ashton’s Rhapsody, acquired  
for the Ashton Worldwide Festival
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The National Ballet of Canada was on the move in 2024/25, 
beginning the season with critical acclaim at Sadler’s Wells 
Theatre in London and Théâtre des Champs-Élysées in 
Paris. International audiences embraced two all-Canadian 
programmes showcasing the company’s unique voice.  
The company also made its annual appearance at the 
National Arts Centre in Ottawa and made its debut at  
Ballet Sun Valley in Idaho. In Toronto, Hope Muir hosted  
36 Artistic Directors from 17 countries for Positioning Ballet,  
an international conference that established the National 
Ballet as a convener of global dialogue and innovation.

With Your Support 

•	 The company presented Frontiers: Choreographers  
of Canada in London, England, featuring works by  
Crystal Pite, James Kudelka and Emma Portner

•	 The company won the UK Critics’ Circle National  
Dance Award for Angels’ Atlas in the category of  
Best Classical Choreography

•	 Paris audiences were captivated by a programme of 
newly acquired work and pieces created specifically  
for the company by Crystal Pite, James Kudelka and 
William Yong

•	 UK Friends of The National Ballet of Canada championed 
our visit to London and garnered support from individual 
and corporate partners. In addition, a dedicated group  
of our donors from Canada travelled to London and  
Paris to cheer on the company

•	 As the featured company at Ballet Sun Valley’s 2025 
festival, the National Ballet performed two mixed 
programmes to full houses and warm ovations

•	 Positioning Ballet was held in Toronto for the first time, 
bringing leaders from around the world together to 
discuss pressing issues in the field, with a focus on  
Equity, Diversity and Inclusion

logo_ballet shines on  the world stage  

The National Ballet of Canada on stage at the Théâtre des 
Champs-Élysées in Paris. Photo by Karolina Kuras.
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Community engagement programmes brought the magic 
of movement, music and storytelling to communities 
throughout Canada in 2024/25. Our flagship YOU dance 
programme, supported by donors and government 
grants, returned to York University for its annual Residency 
to engage 1,300 students from 12 schools from the 
Glenfield-Jane Heights neighbourhoods, with another 
20,000 joining via the National Livestream. A standout 
initiative was Sharing the Stage which took place for  
the first time within the Four Seasons Centre at an 
accessible price. In a special joint performance in the 
Richard Bradshaw Amphitheatre, Nova Dance and the 
National Ballet brought two dance lineages and  
audiences together.

With Your Support 

•	 The YOU dance Residency culminated with a 
performance at the Sandra Faire and Ivan Fecan 
Theatre at York University, with five community  
groups performing an exciting programme with  
the dancers of the RBC Apprentice Programme

•	 Over 1,100 audience members attended the mainstage 
Relaxed Performance on March 11, 2025 featuring  
Acts I and II of Swan Lake with accommodations  
for our Disability and Neurodiverse communities

•	 Creative Action’s Choreographic Workshop  
returned with the addition of an Emerging Lighting 
Designer programme and Choreographic Forum  
panel discussion

•	 A second collaboration with Citadel + Compagnie 
facilitated new works by Nyda Kwasowsky, Yui Ugai, 
The Unknown Floor Force and Carol Anderson

•	 Sharing the Stage paired excerpts from Swan Lake 
and King’s Fall with Nova Dance’s Calm Abiding  
and Maskura, with nearly half of the audience  
new to the National Ballet  

logo_ballet connects communities  

Audience at Share the Magic. Photo by Bruce Zinger.
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Prima Circle   
(As of June 30, 2025) 

The National Ballet of Canada expresses deep gratitude to these dedicated and passionate 
supporters whose lifetime giving to The National Ballet of Canada and The National Ballet  
of Canada Endowment Foundation helps us achieve our ambitions.

Tene Ward, Noah Parets and  
Keaton Leier in Reverence.  
Photo by Karolina Kuras.

Prima Diamond Circle 
($10,000,000 and above) 
Estate of Walter Carsen O.C.
Anna McCowan-Johnson &  
	 Donald K. Johnson, O.C. 
Jerry Lozinski, O.C. & Joan Lozinski, O.C.
Sandra Pitblado, C.M. & Jim Pitblado, C.M.
One Anonymous Donor

Prima Ruby Circle 
($5,000,000 – $9,999,999)
Estate of Mona Campbell
Gretchen Ross & Donald Ross, O.C.
The Catherine and Maxwell  
	 Meighen Foundation 
The Volunteer Committee,  
	 The National Ballet of Canada  
BMO Financial Group 

Prima Emerald Circle  
($2,500,000 – $4,999,999) 
John & Claudine Bailey 
Estate of Dr. Ann E. Camps
Laura Dinner & Richard Rooney
Sandra Faire & Ivan Fecan 
Margaret Anne Fountain, C.M. &  
	 David Glenn Fountain, C.M.
Kevin Garland & Roger Garland, C.M.
Emmanuelle Gattuso, C.M. and  
	 Allan Slaight, C.M. 
Estate of Gail Hutchison
Estates of Beryl Ivey, C.M. & Richard Ivey, C.C.
Rosamond Ivey
The Honourable Margaret  
	 Norrie McCain, C.C. 
Susan Scace & Arthur Scace, C.M., K.C. 
One Anonymous Donor
CIBC 
RBC Foundation 
TD Bank Group 

Prima Circle  
($1,000,000 – $2,499,999) 
Tony Arrell, C.M. & Anne Arrell 
Estates of Margaret and John Bahen
Torunn & David Banks
Estate of Horst Dantz & Don Quick 
Ralph & Jeanie Davis 
Gail Drummond & Bob Dorrance 
Margaret Fleck & Jim Fleck, C.C. 
Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin 
Estate of Jane Kaufmann
Sarah & David Macdonald
Julie & Ted Medland 
Nancy Pencer 
Tim & Frances Price 
Lynda & Jonas Prince 
Sandra Simpson 
Estate of Ada Slaight 
Estate of James D. Stewart 
Estate of Diana St. Barbe Weatherall
The Younger Family 
Four Anonymous Donors
The Thor E. and Nicole Eaton Family  
	 Charitable Foundation 
The William & Nona Heaslip Foundation
Hal Jackman Foundation 
The McLean Foundation
Scotiabank

Visionary Circle  
($500,000 – $999,999) 
Sylvie Allard & Brian O’Keefe
Estate of Isobel Allen 
Gail & Mark Appel
Inger Bartlett & Marshal Stearns
Susanne Boyce & Brendan Mullen 
Anne Marie Canning
Judi & Lionel Conacher 
Elizabeth A. Currie & Richard J. Currie, O.C.
George & Kathy Dembroski 
Estate of Penelope Reed Doob
Sherry and Edward Drew
Estate of Stanley Gavlick
Estates of Lawrence Heisey, O.C. & Ann Heisey
Lucille Joseph & Urban Joseph, O.C. 
Judith & Robert Lawrie 
Ned & Georgina McLennan
Linda & Kevin O’Leary
Estate of Doreen L. Stanton 
Mr. George R. Sutherland 
Robin Vaile Robinson 
Lucy White
Estate of E. Joan Williams
Estate of John H. Williams 
Four Anonymous Donors
The Azrieli Foundation/La Fondation Azrieli
The Frank Gerstein Charitable Foundation  
	 on behalf of Marvin Gerstein 
Laidlaw Foundation 
The R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation 
The Lawrence Schafer Foundation 
The Slaight Family Foundation 

Impresario Circle  
($250,000 – $499,999) 
Elaine J. Adair
Estate of Brian Armstrong
Pamela & Paul Austin
Gregory & Irene Aziz 
Estate of Florence Barwell
David & Kim Beatty 
Judith & Marshall Cohen 
Mary & John Crocker
Indra and Rags Davloor
Catherine & Ian Delaney  
Estate of Celia Franca 
Mary & Graham Hallward
Lynda Hamilton 
Estates of Jerry Heffernan &  
	 Geraldine Heffernan 
Estates of Ann Henderson &  
	 Lyman Henderson, C.M.
Estates of William Herridge & Ruth Herridge
Richard & Martha Hogarth 
Estate of Renata Humphries
Estate of Margaret Ionson
Ms. Krista Kerr
Estate of Arline Lynda Kettle
Anne & David LeGresley
Eunice Lumsden and Peter Luit
Sue & Biff Matthews 
Sanford & Patti McFarlane 
Jim & Sylvia McGovern
Donna Meyers & Doug Richmond 
Vanessa Morgan & Steve Wolf 
Anne & Charles Morison
Aaron & Heather Regent 
Barrie D. Rose and Family
Estate of J.M. Doc Savage

Tony Scott-Fisher 
Gerald Sheff & Shanitha Kachan
Estate of C. Anderson Silber
Devida & Derek Smith 
Estate of John Theo
Heather Thomson & Richard Thomson, O.C. 
Dr. Raymond Stein & Ms. Nancy Viner
Lenore Walters 
Estate of Judith R. Wilder
Cornell Wright & Sarah McEvoy
Three Anonymous Donors
J.P. Bickell Foundation 
Adelle and Paul Deacon Nanton Fund  
	 at the Toronto Foundation
The Delaney Family Foundation 
Deloitte Foundation Canada 
The Audrey S. Hellyer Charitable Foundation 
The Kresge Foundation
J.W. McConnell Family Foundation 
The Harry and Lillian Seymour  
	 Family Foundation
Carolyn Sifton Foundation Inc. 
The Mary-Margaret Webb Foundation 
R. Howard Webster Foundation
The Jack Weinbaum Family Foundation

Investor Circle 
($100,000 – $249,999) 
Jamie Anderson, C.M. &  
	 Patsy Anderson, C.M.
Karen & Ray Arbesman 
Estate of Mary Eileen Ash 
Lynly & Trevor Bailie 
Karen & Bill Barnett
Estate of Marion G. Bassett
Estate of Daphne Bell 
Diana Billes
Ilsa Blidner & The Blidner Family Foundation
Walter M. & Lisa Balfour Bowen
Susan Chant 
Dr. John H.C. Chiu, in memory of  
	 Yvonne Chiu, C.M. 
David & Kathryn Cottingham
Mr. John Coke & Ms. Cathy Cranston
Missy & Allan Crosbie 
Ms. Deborah Cumming
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Davis
Mr. JJ Dayot & Mr. Rick Schiralli
Estates of George and Glenna Fierheller 
Alison Arbuckle Fisher 
Lucinda Flemer, C.M.
André J. Galipeault, C.M. & Suzanne Galipeault
Estate of Helen Gardiner, C.M.
Estate of Douglas G. Gardner
Estate of Maxine Goldberg 
John & Judith Grant
Carol Gray
Dr. Voldemars Gulens and Mrs. Brigita Gulens
Ms. Taanta Gupta
Pat & Bill Harris 
Dr. Ronald M. Haynes
Hon. & Mrs. Paul T. Hellyer 
Estate of Leonore Valborg Hetherington 
Ann McCullagh Hogarth 
Joan F. Ivory, C.M.
Karen Kain, C.C., LL.D., D. Litt, O.Ont &  
	 Ross Petty
Estate of Annie Emily Kains 
Estate of Marjorie Kains 
Margaret Kawaja

Estate of Dr. Gurney M. Kranz 
Arthur Labatt, O.C. & Sonia Labatt 
Philip & Sherri Lieberman 
Nancy, William, Tim & Elizabeth Logan
John Covington Jr and Robert Lukey
Mr. & Mrs. Allen C. Marple 
Paul A. Lee, K.C. & Jill Maynard
Alison & Bruce McDonald
Estate of Margaret E. McKelvey 
Geneviève McKillop & Chris Bennett
Estate of Sylvia M. McPhee
Vincent Mercier & Kirsten Halpin
Clive & Fran Minto 
Leonard Molczadski, in honour of  
	 Norman Taylor
Peter & Melanie Munk
Dr. Bo Y. Ngan
Michael & Nina Overbury
Mr. & Mrs. Henry J. Pankratz 
Estate of Vida Peene
Robbie Pryde 
Estate of Kenneth Read
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Reininger
Mrs. Suzanne and Mr. Edward Rogers
John & Susan Rose
Victor & Bernice Royce
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Royer and Family
Estate of Geoffrey Rytell
Alison & Alan Schwartz
Sir Neil & Lady Elizabeth Shaw
Dr. Hugh Siddall
Estate of Eileen Smith 
Marion Soloway
Gregory Williams & Warren Sorensen 
Maureen & Wayne Squibb 
Estate of Helen Allen Stacey
Dennis & Denny Starritt
Estate of Irving Steinberg 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel F. Sullivan 
Estate of Dr. Robert Summers-Gill 
Michele & Ryerson Symons 
Estate of Anne Tanenbaum 
Estate of Gloria Taylor
Valerie & Hunter Thompson
Mrs. Elizabeth Tory
Estate of James M. Tory, K.C. 
Nicola Tory
Marje (Mya) Virro
Ms. Ruth Watts-Gransden 
Dr. & Mrs. R. J. Wheler
Brian B. Wilks
Beth Wilson 
Estate of Mitchell Wywiorski
Alexander Younger & Sarah Richardson
Three Anonymous Donors 
The Hope Charitable Foundation 
Norman & Margaret Jewison  
	 Charitable Foundation
Patrick & Barbara Keenan Foundation
Local 58 Charitable Benefit Fund 
The H. John McDonald Foundation
George Cedric Metcalf  
	 Charitable Foundation
The Rogan Foundation
The Sabourin Family Foundation
Steve & Sally Stavro Foundation
Tanenbaum Charitable Foundation
Shelagh and David Wilson Fund  
	 at the Toronto Foundation
Helen Ziegler and Associates Inc.
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Dancers First Sponsors
Sylvie Allard & Brian O’Keefe 
Principal Dancer Ben Rudisin 
 
George & Kathy Dembroski 
Principal Dancer 
   Genevieve Penn Nabity  
 
Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin 
Principal Dancer Heather Ogden 
 
Jerry Lozinski, O.C. & Joan Lozinski, O.C. 
Principal Dancer Siphesihle November 
 
The Honourable Margaret Norrie 

McCain, C.C. 
Principal Dancer Tina Pereira 
 
Gretchen Ross 
Principal Dancer Naoya Ebe 
 
Ms. Nancy Viner & Dr. Raymond Stein 
Principal Dancer Christopher Gerty 
 
Lucy White 
Principal Dancer Harrison James 
 
Anne-Marie Canning 
First Soloist Chelsy Meiss 
 

The Diana St. Barbe Weatherall Dancer Fund 
Second Soloist Supporter 
 
Anne & David LeGresley 
Corps de Ballet member Alexander Skinner 
 
Victor & Bernice Royce 
Corps de Ballet member Emma Ouellet  
 
Daphne Taras 
Corps de Ballet member Isabella Kinch 
 
Catherine & Ian Delaney 
Corps de Ballet Supporter 
 
Cornell Wright & Sarah McEvoy 
Corps de Ballet Supporter 
 
Tricia Younger 
Corps de Ballet Supporter 
 
Anonymous 
Corps de Ballet member Clare Peterson 
 
Additional support provided by  
The Ann McCullagh Hogarth Fund.

Leadership Giving 
(July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025) 

The National Ballet of Canada is grateful to the following donors for their generous gifts that 
provide leadership and inspiration in support of the company’s artistic goals.

Production Underwriters
Tony Arrell, C.M. & Anne Arrell
Ilsa Blidner & The Blidner Family Foundation
Emmanuelle Gattuso, C.M. and  
	 Allan Slaight, C.M
Rosamond Ivey
Richard Rooney & Laura Dinner
One Anonymous Donor

The Volunteer Committee,  
	 The National Ballet of Canada
The Hal Jackman Foundation
The Catherine and Maxwell  
	 Meighen Foundation 
The Isobel Allen New Creations Fund
The Walter Carsen New Creations Fund

The Producers’ Circle 
Founding Chair, Sandra Faire 
John & Claudine Bailey
Indra & Rags Davloor
Laura Dinner & Richard Rooney
Gail Drummond & Bob Dorrance
Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin

Anna McCowan-Johnson &  
	 Donald K. Johnson, O.C.
Judy Korthals & Peter Irwin
Mona & Harvey Levenstein
Jerry Lozinski, O.C. & Joan Lozinski, O.C.
The Honourable Margaret  
	 Norrie McCain, C.C.

The Dr. Ann E. Camps Fund for  
	 New Creations

The Penelope Reed Doob Fund for  
	 New Creations
The Gail Hutchison Fund 
The Hal Jackman Foundation Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 New Creations Fund 

Julie Medland
Sandra Pitblado, C.M. & Jim Pitblado, C.M.
Alexander Younger & Sarah Richardson
The Jack Weinbaum Family Foundation

The BMO Financial Group Fund

Alison & Alan Schwartz 
First Soloist Hannah Galway

Devida & Derek Smith 
First Soloist Jeannine Haller  
 
Anonymous 
First Soloist Jack Bertinshaw 
 
Anonymous 
First Soloist Alexandra MacDonald 
 
Anonymous 
First Soloist Calley Skalnik 
 
Tony Arrell, C.M. & Anne Arrell 
Second Soloist Kota Sato 

Suzanne & Donald Kopas
Second Soloist Keaton Leier
 
John Covington Jr & Robert Lukey 
Second Soloist Noah Parets 
 
Donna Meyers & Doug Richmond 
Second Soloist Kathryn Hosier 
 

YOU dance 
Geoff & Catharine Bertram 
Susanne Boyce & Brendan Mullen
Elizabeth A. Currie & Richard J. Currie, O.C. 
Relevé Circle
J.P. Bickell Foundation
The Lawrence Schafer Foundation
The Anna McCowan-Johnson Dance  
	 Accessibility Fund
The Robert & Joan Shatilla  
	 Education Fund

Accessibility Initiatives 
Ruth Watts-Gransden 
The McLean Foundation
The Lawrence Schafer Foundation 
The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 Dance Accessibility Fund Creative Action 

One Anonymous Donor
The H. John McDonald Foundation  
 

Canadian Touring
The John & Margaret Bahen Fund  
	 for Canadian Touring

Krista Kerr
Eunice Lumsden & Peter Luit
Donna Meyers & Doug Richmond
Nancy Miller & Glen Ireland
Anne & Charles Morison
Sandra Ruehlow & Wayne Haase
Stephanie Stavro
One Anonymous Donor
The Jack Weinbaum Family Foundation
UK Friends of The National Ballet of Canada
RBC

London and Paris Tour
Rosamond Ivey
Sylvie Allard & Brian O’Keefe
John & Claudine Bailey
Judi Conacher
Lisa Karen Conway
Kathleen Crook & James Penturn
Jeanie A. Davis
Indra & Rags Davloor
Laura Dinner & Richard Rooney
Flora Do
Hon. Ralph Goodale
Pamela Kendel-Goodale

Production Supporters 
Kevin Garland & Roger Garland, C.M. 
Anonymous

Music Circle and Orchestra 
John & Claudine Bailey 
Nani & Austin Beutel 
Jeanie A. Davis 
Indra & Rags Davloor 
Laura Dinner & Richard Rooney 
Mary & Graham Hallward 
Judy Korthals & Peter Irwin  
Anne & Charles Morison 

Sandra Pitblado, C.M. & Jim Pitblado, C.M. 
John & Susan Rose 
Gretchen Ross & Donald Ross, O.C. 
David A. Seville & Grace Castaneda  
Lenore Walters 
Tricia Younger 
One Anonymous Donor 
The Harry & Lillian Seymour  
	 Family Foundation

The Herridge Family Fund –  
	 Principal Bassoon Position
The Herridge Family Fund –  
	 Principal Flute Position 
The Sylvia M. McPhee Orchestra Fund
The Anne & Charles Morison Orchestra Fund
The Dr. James D. Stewart Orchestra Fund
The TD Bank Group Orchestra Fund

Esprit de Corps 
Jeanie A. Davis 
Sydney Davloor 
Cheryl Ferguson & Paul Jamael 
Jan Fleming & Mitchell Winnik 
Krista Kerr 
Eunice Lumsden & Peter Luit 

Alison & Bruce McDonald
Geneviève McKillop & Chris Bennett  
Vincent Mercier & Kirsten Halpin 
Linda & Kevin O’Leary 
Tamara & Domenic Pariselli 
Jessica Piech & Michael Orr
Stephanie Stavro 
 

Dancer Wellness 
One Anonymous Donor
The Horst Dantz & Don Quick Dancer 

Wellness Fund 

Corps de Ballet Curtain Call for  
Swan Lake. Photo by Karolina Kuras.

Share the Magic 
The Slaight Family Foundation 
The Ada Slaight Fund 
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I’ve loved The National Ballet of Canada 
since I was a little girl. This company 
is my family, and I want it to live on for 
generations to come, so that others can 
enjoy it as much as I have.  

Karen Sparks  
Member, Celia Franca Society, Patrons’ Council and  
The Volunteer Committee for The National Ballet of Canada  

$100,000 and above 
Sylvie Allard & Brian O’Keefe
Tony Arrell, C.M. & Anne Arrell♦

The Azrieli Foundation♦

John & Claudine Bailey♦♦

Estate of Florence Barwell♦♦

Ilsa Blidner & The Blidner Family Foundation
The Mona Campbell Fund
Estate of Dr. Ann E. Camps♦♦

Mary & John Crocker♦♦

Elizabeth A. & Richard J. Currie, O.C.♦♦

Jeanie A. Davis♦♦

Ms. Laura Dinner and Mr. Richard Rooney♦

Emmanuelle Gattuso, C.M. and  
	 Allan Slaight, C.M.
Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky Gluskin♦♦

The William & Nona Heaslip Foundation
The Gail Hutchison Fund
Estate of Margaret Ionson♦♦

The Beryl & Richard Ivey Fund
Rosamond Ivey♦♦

Estate of Agnes Jenkinson♦

Anna McCowan-Johnson &  
	 Donald K. Johnson, O.C.♦♦

The Karen Kain Legacy Fund
The Henry White Kinnear Foundation♦♦

Jerry Lozinski, O.C. & Joan Lozinski, O.C.♦♦

The Joan & Jerry Lozinski Fund
The Joan & Jerry Lozinski  
	 Artistic Director Fund
The Honourable Margaret  
	 Norrie McCain, C.C.♦♦

The Catherine and Maxwell  
	 Meighen Foundation♦♦

Nancy Pencer♦♦

Sandra Pitblado, C.M. & Jim Pitblado, C.M.♦♦

The Sabourin Family Foundation
The Lawrence Schafer Foundation♦

The Slaight Family Foundation
Dr. Daphne Taras
In memory of Norman Taylor 
The Volunteer Committee,  
	 The National Ballet of Canada♦♦

The Jack Weinbaum Family Foundation
Three Anonymous Donors

$50,000 – $99,999
The John & Margaret Bahen Fund  
	 for Canadian Touring
The Dr. Ann E. Camps Fund for New Creations
Anne-Marie Canning♦♦

The Walter Carsen New Creations Fund
Lisa Karen Conway
The Horst Dantz & Don Quick  
	 Dancer Wellness Fund
Indra & Rags Davloor♦

Catherine & Ian Delaney♦

George & Kathy Dembroski♦♦

Gail Drummond & Bob Dorrance♦♦

The Kevin & Roger Garland Fund
Hal Jackman Foundation♦♦

The Hal Jackman Foundation Fund
Mrs. Judy Korthals & Mr. Peter Irwin♦♦

Suzanne & Don Kopas
Mona & Harvey Levenstein♦♦

Eunice Lumsden & Peter Luit♦♦

Alison & Bruce McDonald
The McLean Foundation♦♦

Julie & Ted Medland♦♦

The Catherine & Maxwell  
	 Meighen Foundation Fund
Anne & Charles Morison♦♦

Linda & Kevin O’Leary♦♦

The Sandra & Jim Pitblado Fund
Victor & Bernice Royce♦

Alison & Alan Schwartz♦

Mr. Frank & Mrs. Debbi Sobey
Mr. Robert B. Todd
Estate of Diana St. Barbe Weatherall
The Diana St. Barbe Weatherall Dancer Fund
Alexander Younger & Sarah Richardson
Tricia Younger♦♦

One Anonymous Donor

$25,000 – $49,999
The Isobel Allen New Creations Fund
Jamie Anderson, C.M. &  
	 Patsy Anderson, C.M.♦♦

Mrs. Nichole Anderson & Mr. Alain Bergeron
Pamela & Paul Austin♦♦

Nani & Austin Beutel♦♦

The BMO Financial Group Fund
Ms. Susanne Boyce & Dr. Brendan Mullen♦

Judi & Lionel Conacher♦♦

David & Kathryn Cottingham♦

John Covington Jr and Robert Lukey
Kevin Garland & Roger Garland, C.M.♦♦

Mr. John & Mrs. Judith Grant♦♦

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes♦♦

Estate of William Richard Bennett Herridge♦♦

Ann McCullagh Hogarth♦♦

Ms. Krista Kerr♦

Anne & David LeGresley♦

Nancy & William Logan♦♦

The Sarah & David Macdonald Fund
Sue & Biff Matthews♦♦

The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 Dance Accessibility Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson Director of 
	 Equity and Engagement Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 New Creations Fund
The H. John McDonald Foundation
Donna Meyers & Doug Richmond♦

Ms. Vanessa L. Morgan & Mr. Steve Wolf♦♦

Benoit & Sharon Mulsant♦

Dr. Bo Y. Ngan♦♦

Tamara & Domenic Pariselli
The Penelope Reed Doob Fund  
	 for New Creations
Regent Family Foundation♦♦

Gretchen Ross & Donald Ross, O.C.♦♦

David A. Seville & Grace Castaneda
The Ada Slaight Fund
The Dr. James D. Stewart Orchestra Fund 
The TD Bank Group Orchestra Fund
The David Tory Memorial Fund
Mr. Chris & Mrs. Anne Twigge-Molecey♦

UK Friends of The National Ballet of Canada
Ms. Nancy Viner & Dr. Raymond Stein♦

Mr. Brian B. Wilks♦♦

Cornell Wright & Sarah McEvoy♦

$15,000 –  $24,999
Elaine J. Adair♦♦

Geoff & Catharine Bertram
J.P. Bickell Foundation♦ 
Anstice Blom♦♦

Susan M. Borden♦♦

Ms. Deborah Cumming♦

Ms. Sydney Davloor
Sherry Taylor Drew♦♦

Cheryl Ferguson & Paul Jamael
Jan Fleming & Mitchell Winnik
The Celia Franca Memorial Fund
The Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky  
	 Gluskin Fund
The Grand Order Of Divine Sweets
Dr. Voldemars Gulens & Mrs. Brigita Gulens♦♦

Ginette Hamel* & Cliff Trollope♦

Harry & Lillian Seymour Family Foundation
Brian Hodges & Robert Paul♦

Richard & Martha Hogarth♦♦ 
Mr. Eric Bresler & Ms. Judy Klarman♦♦

Geneviève McKillop & Chris Bennett♦♦

Hélène & Ray McLenaghan♦♦

Ned & Georgina McLennan♦♦

Vincent Mercier & Kirsten Halpin♦

Jessica Piech and Michael Orr
The Richard Rooney & Laura Dinner Fund
John & Susan Rose♦

Ms. Sandra Ruehlow
Dr. Hugh Siddall♦

Ms. Karen Sparks♦♦

Ed & Sylvia Vanhaverbeke♦♦

Lenore Walters♦♦

Ms. Ruth Watts-Gransden♦♦

Estate of E. Joan Williams♦♦

The John H. Williams Fund
One Anonymous Donor

Community of Support 
(July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025) 

The National Ballet of Canada celebrates all donors for their generosity and commitment to 
sustain the excellence, energy and impact of great dance on stage, behind the scenes and in 
the community. 

$10,000 – $14,999
Yeti Agnew & Christopher Birt♦♦

Gail & Mark Appel♦♦

Gregory & Irene Aziz♦♦

Donald Campbell
The Judith & Marshall Cohen Fund
Randolph Cousins and  
	 Rosemary Christopher
The Paul & Adelle Deacon Fund
Mary-Kathleen Delicaet & John Young♦

Flora Do♦

Ms. Allison Elliott
The Sandra Faire Fund
Alison Fisher♦♦

Ms. Taanta Gupta♦♦

Mary & Graham Hallward♦

Dr. Gordon Holton & Dr. Kristin Morrison
The Anna and Don Johnson Fund
Judy Manji♦♦

Mr. James Robertson & Mr. Jim Scott
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Royer and Family♦

Estate of Eva Saphir♦♦

The J.M. Doc Savage Fund for the  
	 RBC Apprentice Programme
Tony Scott-Fisher♦♦

Devida & Derek Smith
Tanja & Keith Thomson
The Volunteer Committee  
	 Build-A-Ballet Fund
Mrs. Sharon Wright♦

Five Anonymous Donors

$5,000 – $9,999
Robin Anthony♦

The Appel Family Fund in Honour of  
	 Bram & Bluma Appel
Mr. Andrew Farncomb & Ms. Sarah Aves 
The John & Claudine Bailey Fund
Hugh & Colleen Balders♦

Mrs. Karen & Mr. William Barnett♦♦

The Marion G. Bassett Fund
Ms. Katherine J. Baxter
N. Beilstein & A. Lee♦

Diane Blake & Stephen Smith♦

Ms. M.J. Breithaupt♦♦

Margaret & John Casey♦♦

John Church♦

Gio Condo & Connie Niro♦♦

Ann & Ross Dobbin
Maureen & James Dunn♦♦

Mr. David Eastaugh
Mrs. Elizabeth Edwards
Eileen Farrow♦

Ms. Amy Feldman
Ms. Catriona Ferguson & Mr. David Safran♦

Geoffrey W. Fulton♦

Estate of Maren Garsch
Mr. George Goldberg
Dr. Ricardo Gomez-Insausti
Mr. & Mrs. Robert & Mary Gore♦

Carol Gray♦♦

Mrs. Elizabeth Hallerman
Mrs. Beverly Hargraft♦♦

Ms. Naomi Harris♦♦

Mrs. Sandra Hellyer♦♦

Nancy Holland♦

The K. M. Hunter Charitable Foundation♦♦ 
Jackman Foundation♦♦

Ishrani Jaikaran♦

Norman Jewison, C.C.♦♦

Dr. Caroline Newman & Mitchell Kamiel♦♦

The Kingfischer Foundation♦

Ms. Tammy Klein♦

Gurney Krantz Charitable Foundation
Mr. Ron Lalonde & Ms. Jane Humphreys
Mr. Antony Lundy & Ms. Janet Looker
Mr. & Mrs. A. Maggiacomo♦♦

Jim & Sylvia McGovern♦♦

Ms. Honor McLachlin
Ms. Catherine McMillan♦

The Julie and Ted Medland Fund
Elana Metter & Stephen A. Adler♦

LJ Nagel & Stan Solomon♦

Ms. Marianne Oundjian♦

Rene Pantalone♦♦

Estate of Vida Peene
Powis Family Foundation♦

Mr. Don Quach♦

Estate of Cecille Ratney♦♦

The Kenneth F. Read Fund
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Reininger♦♦

Lisa Richter Davey & Michael Davey♦♦

Mrs. Sharyn Rothfuss in loving memory of 		
	 Rainer Rothfuss♦♦

Mr. Steven Salamon & Ms. Karen Goos
Esther Sarick♦♦

Mr. Go Sato♦♦

Marjory Scott
Mr. Greg Sharp♦

Jochen & Sabine Schleese
Mr. John B. Simcoe
Amanda Song
Mr. Geoffrey Wayne Squibb♦♦

Dennis & Denny Starritt♦♦

Brenda Stinson & Carlo De Angelis♦

Paul Straatman & Shane Toland♦

Eli Taylor♦

The Gloria Taylor Fund
Ms. Catherine Thomson♦♦

Rosalind Bell and Dory Vanderhoof♦♦

Dianne Vanstone♦

Marje (Mya) Virro♦

Ms. Francine Walsh
The Judith R. Wilder Fund
Shelagh and David Wilson Fund at the 		
	 Toronto Foundation♦♦

Nan & Jack Wiseman Family Fund at the  
	 Jewish Foundation of Greater Toronto♦♦

Julie Wood
Helen Ziegler and Associates Inc.♦♦

Four Anonymous Donors

$2,250 – $4,999
Ms. Shamima Adam
Ms. Wendy Aggarwal
The Jocelyn T. Allen Fund
The American Friends of Canada  
	 Dancer Fund
Mrs. Kathryn Angus
Mr. James Anok & Mr. Daniel Brereton
Jordan Applebaum & Andrea Burridge♦♦

Ms. Debra J. Appleton♦♦

Robert & Mary Pat Armstrong♦♦

Dr. Talitha Arndt & Mr. Ed Esposto♦♦

Ms. Yveline Audemars &  
	 Mr. Humberto Rivero♦♦

James Austin & Hans Eppenberger♦♦

Dr. Naomi Azrieli, O.C.
Annette Balgord♦

Winifred Barclay♦♦

Mr. Scott Barnum &  
	 Ms. Nadya Tymochenko♦

Gillian & Ken Bartlett♦♦

The David & Kim Beatty Fund 
Dr. Thomas H. Beechy♦♦

Miss Marie-Pierre Bélanger♦

Mr. Brad Berg & Mr. Brian Rolfes
Ms. Michele Berg
Diana Billes♦

Mr. John R. Birkett♦♦

Mr. Jonathan Bloomberg  &  
	 Ms. Emily Burnett
Ms. Martina Borchardt
Miss Becka Borody
Ms. Beth Borody
Balfour Bowen Family Foundation♦♦

Mr. Jonathan Briggs♦

David Briskin* & Julia Blackburn♦

Margaret Brock♦♦

Barbara Brownlee♦♦

Mrs. Donna Brownlee♦

Ms. Janet Bulger♦

Ms. Elizabeth Burridge
Ms. Helen Burstyn C.M.♦♦

Jane Campbell & John McLeish♦

Ms. Linda Campbell♦♦

Denise Cargill♦

Ms. Janet Casey
Ms. Terri Chalmers♦

Professor Alfred L. Chan &  
	 Michael Farewell♦

Charity Chan
Diana Chant & Bill Mitchell♦♦

Peng Chiang♦♦
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Joining Friends’ Corps provides me with the opportunity to  
support the artistry of The National Ballet of Canada. Watching  
the company perform always brings me great joy. I continue  
to be impressed with the skill that each dancer brings to  
a performance.  

Archie Platt
Friends’ Corps member

Mr. Philip A. Clappison♦♦

Ms. Devin Connell
Mrs. Heather & Mr. Ravindra Conway
Dr. Lesley S. Corrin♦♦

Mr. John Coke & Ms. Cathy Cranston♦♦

Sheila Croft♦

Missy & Allan Crosbie♦♦

Mr. Derrick Croswell♦

Miss Maria Angelica Cruz
Chris & Katherine Cummings♦

Dr. Gaylord Curry, in memoriam♦♦

Carole Curtis♦♦

Jane Darville & Dr. Skip Bassford, C.M.♦

Ms. Anne Davidson♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Davis♦♦

Darcy DeGeer
Trish & Nick Del Sorbo
Amanda Demers & Brian Collins♦

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Derry♦

Trina DeSa♦♦

Mrs. Gillian Diamond♦

Henry Dinsdale & Diane Wherrett
Lynne & Joe DiStefano
Dog And Pony Studios
Mrs. Susan Dore♦

Sandra Dow*
Dudley Family Fund♦♦

Mrs. M. J. Dundas & Mr. John Petrosoniak♦♦

Ms. Catherine Dunn Stadtegger & 
	 Mr. Glenn Stadtegger♦

Judy Dunn♦

Lynn Eakin♦

M.G. Eaton & David S. Kertland♦♦

The Thor E. and Nicole Eaton 
	 Family Charitable Foundation♦♦

Sandra Faire & Ivan Fecan♦♦

Mr. Joseph Fantl & Ms. Moira Bartram♦♦

Catherine Fauquier♦♦

Ms. Lesley Ferman
Ms. Katherine Ferreira♦

Russell C. Finch♦

Robert & Julia Foster♦♦

Mr. R D. Fowler
Alice H. Fox♦♦

Mr. Lorne Fox♦♦ 
Ken & Linda Foxcroft♦♦

André J. Galipeault, C.M. &  
	 Suzanne Galipeault♦♦

Mrs. Hilda Gan♦

Bronwen Gates♦♦

Judith Gelber♦

Heather V. Gibson♦

Ms. Tamara Glied♦

The Maxine Goldberg Fund for Apprentices
Mark & Louise Golding♦♦

Mr. Donald D. Grant♦♦

Ms. Vanessa Grant & Mr. Philip Street♦

Mrs. Lorna Greenbaum♦♦

Ms. Susan Greenbloom♦

The Gulens Family Fund
Ms. Veena Gupta
Michael & Rita Hafeman♦♦

Mr. John Hagan & Ms. Annie Brewerton
Ms. Serena Hak
Miss Caroline Harrell
Mr. Paul Hawkins
Mr. Jason Heayn & Ms. Andrea Venneri♦

Dr. David Hedley
Mary & Arthur Heinmaa♦

Ms. Rosalind Heintzman
Jane M. Hemingway
Mr. Peter Hendrick♦

The Herridge Family Fund – Principal  
	 Flute Position
Avril Higgins & Robert Page♦♦

Ms. Dora Ho
Ms. Lisa Hollinger
Mr. Philip Holloway
The Sara Sylvia Holton Fund
Ms. Azadeh Houshmand
Estate of Margo Howard♦♦

Barry Hughson* & Ashley Hughson
Joanna Ivey* & Lorne Babiuk♦♦

Mr. Adrian Ishak
Mrs. Pennie R. Jevnikar♦♦

Mr. Greg Johns♦

Mrs. Gail Julie♦

Mrs. Ann Kadrnka♦ 
Ms. Miriam Kagan♦

Mr. Saleem Kassum♦♦

Alayne Kato-Hamilton♦♦

Kseniya Kazhamiaka
 Susan Keen & Craig Smith♦♦

Patrick & Barbara Keenan Foundation♦♦

Mr. Andrew Kennedy
Mr. Kagan Kerman♦

Flora Knorr♦

Miss Maggie Koabel♦

The Sonia & Arthur Labatt Fund
Brett Ledger & Patricia Olasker♦

Duane Lee & Heather Barnes
The Joyce Lee Memorial Fund
Linda K. Lee♦

Paul A. Lee, K.C. & Jill Maynard♦♦

Dr. Calvin Lei♦♦

Helen M. Leiderman
Dr. Tin Leung
Ms. Susan Levesque
Philip & Sherri Lieberman♦♦

Ms. Judy Linton
Dr. Charlene Linzon♦

Ms. Valerie Lockerbie♦

Mr. Bill Longo
Ms. Priscilla Low
Ms. Vicky Luo 
Dr. Geoffrey M. Lusignan
Ms. Karen MacKinnon
Ms. Harriet MacMillan
Dawn Maruno♦♦

Janice May♦♦

Ms. Nicola Mayer♦

Ms. Eleanor McCain♦♦

Marcia McClung♦♦

Ms. Marci McDonald♦

Patti McFarlane♦♦

Mrs. Yvonne McGregor
Virginia & Peter McLaughlin

Mr. & Mrs. Paul McLean
Ms. Margaret C. McNee♦♦

Mr. Nojan Medinei
Mrs. Stephanie Meredith♦♦

Mr. Philip Mesman
Kathleen Metcalfe♦

Ms. Jean Miller Harding♦

Mr. Minhas Mohamed
The Anne and Charles Morison  
	 Orchestra Fund 
Ms. Bernadette Morra & Mr. James Molloy♦

Neil & Prue Morrison♦

Mr. Daniel Moulton
Mr. Noel Mowat♦

Ms. Carol Newall♦♦

Petra & Lionel Newton♦

Ms. Judith O’Callaghan♦

Mrs. Julia Pankratz♦♦

Robyn Parets & Joel Lehrer
Mina Park
Dr. Michael Partridge & Dr. Sudha Rajagopal♦

Mr. D. Ross Peebles & Ms. Judith Cole♦♦

The Nancy Pencer Fund
Mrs. Huong Pham
David Phipps & Gary Myers♦

Mr. Ryan Poppa & Ms. Marie Worobec
Ms. Nicole Ptinis
Dr. Harold Pushie♦

Estate of Horst Dantz & Don Quick♦♦

Dr. Linda Rabeneck, C.M. &  
	 Dr. Catherine Campbell♦♦

Monique Rabideau
Mr. Robert Raizenne♦

Mrs. Amanda Ram*
Dr. & Mrs. G.R. Rastegar♦

Diana Reitberger*♦♦

Mrs. Jennifer Revelle♦

Dr. Devon Richardson & Mr. Brent Simmons
Sarah Maclachlan & Noah Richler 
Ms. Stephanie Roberts & Mr. Kevin Hamilton♦

Dr. Gail Robinson
The Rogan Foundation♦

Mr. Gary Rogers♦♦

Elaine M. Roper♦♦

Mrs. Lesley Rowan
Mrs. Janet Rowley
Paul J. Savard♦♦

Ms. Ann Savege♦

Ms. Diane Schmidt♦♦

Ms. Deborah Scott♦♦

Dr. Hugh Scully & Vanessa Harwood, O.C.♦♦

Charles Seminerio*♦

Mrs. & Mr. E.J. Shatilla♦♦

The Robert and Joan Shatilla Education Fund
Mrs. Dorothy Sjogren♦♦

Mrs. Joan Sohn♦♦

Dr. Myra Sourkes♦♦

Ms. Anna Stahmer-Jarmain &  
	 Mr. W. Edwin Jarmain♦

Dr. John Stanley &  
	 Dr. Helmut Reichenbächer♦♦

Stephanie Stavro♦♦

Mark & Kim Surchin♦♦

Ann D. Sutton♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald P. Tam
Ms. Veronica Tennant C.C.♦

Gloria Thompson
Maureen & Philip Tingley♦♦

Mrs. Nicola Tory♦♦

Denise Ireland & Harry Underwood♦

The Andres Alexander Virro Memorial Fund
Natalie Warner♦

Judy & Graham Weeks♦♦

Mr. James Whitaker
Karen Wierucki♦♦

Ms. Martha Wilder♦♦

Gregory Williams & Warren Sorensen♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Willis
Ms. Brooke Wilton
Vivien M. Wu♦♦

Allan Youmans
Mrs. Arlene Young
Maria T. Zakos♦♦

Ms. Denise Zarn & Mr. James Shenkman♦♦

Dr. Toni Zhong
Veronica Zufelt♦♦

Seven Anonymous Donors

$1,500- $2,249
Tim Badgley♦♦ 
Dr. Matthew Bagdan
Mr. Simon Beck
Ms. Elspeth Bowler
Paul & Ann Brehl♦

Leslie Buskard♦♦

David & Marilyn Conklin
Fabrizio and Nicole Cortellucci
Ms. Mary Anne Cruz
Wilf & Brenda Dinnick♦♦

Mr. Steven D. Donohoe♦♦

Ms. Vera Dounaevskaia
Charles Greiner♦♦

Mr. Bruce Griffin
Katherine Halpenny & Sean Smith♦

Mr. Peter Heisey♦

Ms. Elizabeth Herridge
Mr. Daniel Hoffman & Ms. Loretta Degasperi♦

Dr. Nina Josefowitz♦

Pamela Kendel-Goodale
Kathryn E. Langley Hope♦

Iain Lowe
Flora Macdonald♦♦

Connie & Peter Mak♦♦

Ms. Caryl Marcellus
Ms. Mokry & Mr. Mason
Marjory Masson
Fred Mattocks & Susan Kelly♦

Mr. Maurice McNamara
Ms. Elizabeth McNeil
Elaine Kierans & Shawn McReynolds♦

George Cedric Metcalf  
	 Charitable Foundation
Clive & Fran Minto♦♦

Jessica Moes♦

Maggie Morin
Negin Norouzizadeh
Dr. Jean O’Grady♦♦

Mr. Douglas L. Parker♦♦

Andrea Rosen & Stephen MacDonald♦♦

David Ross & Audrey Loeb
Ms. Dawn Rowe
Ms. Angela Rudden*
Kerry Skinner & David Wistow♦♦

Ms. Ibolya Smith♦♦

Ms. Louise Smith♦

Gail Vanstone♦

Mr. Luke Windisch♦

P. Madeleine Wong♦

Dr. Marietta Zorn
One Anonymous Donor

$1,000 - $1,499
Michelle Adamski 
Al Green Sculpture Studio and School
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Anastasiades♦♦

Ms. Adriana Arevalo♦

Mr. Jonathan Aune
Mr. & Mrs. John Balmer♦♦

Susie Barbosa-Pizzirusso
Michael Barkley & Gary Burrows♦♦

Earl and Elizabeth Barnsley♦♦

Barret Family Foundation♦

Mr. Irving Bernstein♦ 
Ms. Elizabeth Black♦♦

Anna Blewchamp
Karen Brookfield♦♦

Wendy Brown♦

Rev. Canon Michael Burgess♦♦

Mr. Trevor Buttrum
Harold Chmara & Danny Hoy♦♦

Ms. M.C. Clancy♦♦

Mrs. Katherine Corlett♦

Mr. Douglas Coughlin
Maija Dale♦♦

Elaine & Michael Davies♦♦

Mrs. Saira Deen-Zammit♦♦

Ms. Jillian Derby
Mrs. Liliana Dominguez♦

Ms. Valerie Dunlop♦

Ms. Susan Eastwood♦

Leilah Edroos♦♦

Ms. E.L. Ellins♦♦

Mr. David & Ms. Angela Feldman
Ms. Kathryn Finn
Mrs. Pat Fisher
CJ Fitzgerald

Mrs. Rosario Flores♦

Mr. Blaise Gaetz♦♦

Dr. Peter Galko♦♦

Mr. Peter Garstang♦♦

Ms Susan Garvie♦♦

Ms. Enid Grant♦

Ms. Sandra L. Green &  
	 Ms. Mary Stephenson♦♦

Mel Hogg♦

Ms. Gillian Humphreys♦♦

IATSE Local
Sarah Jones
Sharon Jones♦♦

Christopher Joy
Estate of Arline Lynda Kettle♦♦

Ms. Yasmine Kherraji
Mr. Ryan Khurana
Ms. Mary Anne Klamut
Dr. Lilian Knorr
Janet Lamb♦♦

Ms. Anastassia Lavrinenko
Lea Anne Leavens♦♦

Ms. Rebecca Lee
Mrs. Hazel Lefebvre
Miss Tiffany Leung
Mrs. Lauren Levy
Mr. Larry Lewis♦

James Maiangowi
Ms. Joanna Martin♦♦

Kulin Matchhar
Ms. Barbara McCreath♦♦

Jane Mekler
Mr. Nicholas Melymuk*
Ms. Maria Mesaros♦

Madame Justice Gisele Miller
Naomi Miller
Ms. Julia Mohajer
Shabin Mohamed
Heather Mundell♦

Mr. & Mrs. James & Lynn Neufeld♦♦

Mr. Thanh Hung Nguyen
Ms. Cindy Nowina
Jane & Rick Orr
Dr. Jan Oudenes
Maria Pakozdi
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Penn
Becca J. Perren 
Mr. Archie Platt
Mr. James Posluns
Mr. John Proctor
In memory of Nik Radosevic♦ 
Mrs. Maggie Rei
Mr. Eddy Reitberger♦

Mr. Glenn Relph

Patrons’ Council                     
The National Ballet of 
Canada is grateful for the 
generosity, dedication 
and passion of all Patrons’ 
Council members. 
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Friends’ Corps                          
Thank you to this 
wonderful community  
of donors which supports 
the National Ballet’s work 
onstage, behind the 
scenes and  
in the community. Shaakir Muhammad and Monika  

Haczkiewicz in King’s Fall.  
Photo by Karolina Kuras.

Meghan Robertson♦

Mr. Paul Sabourin
Ms. Jen Saunders
Miss Moksha Serrano
Ms. Sandra Shaul
Mrs. Vijai Singh
Mrs. Stanislawa Skrok♦♦

Stephen & Jane Smith♦♦

Mr. Timothy Spain♦

Styles Family Foundation♦

Mrs. Elizabeth Tory♦♦

Ms. Wendy Trainor♦

Mr. Robert Vanderloo♦

Mr. Jeffrey Verman & Ms. Sandra Vettese♦

Carmen Wagner*
Lyn M. Westwood♦♦

Mary & Douglas Wilson♦

Kevin Coombs & Teri Worthington Coombs♦♦

Two Anonymous Donors

$500 - $999
Mrs. Jo-Ann Ackery♦

Agg Family Giving
Vanessa Alexander♦

Dr. Vina Alexopoulou
Carolyn Allen
Catherine J.T. Allgood♦♦

Alpscol Fund
Ms. Noreen Arnold♦

Ms. Ida Ash♦♦

Ms. Karen Atkin♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Aaron Atkinson
Ms. Kathryn Ball♦♦

Mr. Biagio Banducci & Ms. Louise Pivato♦♦

Carol Barber
Sheryl Bates
Mr. Tom Bates
Ms. Brenda Becker
Christopher & Christina Begy♦♦

Beverly Behan
Ms. Cécile Bergeron♦

Violet W. Bielski, K.C.♦

Tom Bilenkey♦♦

Ms. Binks and Mr. Collier♦

Kim Birchard & Carol Dorman♦♦

Ms. Katherine Bischoping♦♦

Judith Bishop♦♦

Ms. Brenda V. Blackstock &  
	 Mr. James Darroch
Dr. and Mrs. Ian Blumer♦♦

Staunton Bowen
Christopher Bredt & Jamie Cameron♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Allan & Freda Brender♦♦

Ms. Stephanie Brown

Ms. Mary Budd♦

Ian & Jenny Burns♦♦

Ms. Michele Bussieres♦

Dr. Brian Butler♦

Kathleen Butterfield♦

Ms. Susan Calahan
Patricia & Bob Campbell♦♦

Mr. and Ms. Anthony Campea♦

Ms. Marion Cashman♦

Ms. Susan Cesari
Mr. Alexander Chapman♦

Ms. Michelle Christian♦

Mrs. A. Christie♦

Mr. Maurice J. Clement♦♦

Ms. Donna Climie
Zane & Joan Cohen♦♦

Claire Coire♦

Ms. Judith C. Cole♦

Stephen Cole
Mrs. Sydne Conover Taggart♦

Ms. Lynn Copeland♦♦

Mrs. Joy Coupey♦♦

Ms. Joanne Crookshank♦♦

Ms. Lisa Cunningham♦

Mrs. M. Cunningham-Langevin♦♦

Mr. Tim Dafoe♦

Mrs. Elizabeth Davidson♦♦

Ms. Anne Day♦♦

Claire Delves
Ms. Reva Devins♦

Mrs. Leeann Diamantopoulos
Mr. & Mrs. W. M. Dobell♦♦

Robert T.C. Dolan♦

Ms. Nicole Domonchuk♦

Ms. Monique Durette♦♦

Jeremy Dyck
Dr. Diane Dymon
Louise & Jeffrey Eason♦♦

Elcan Ridge Foundation
Mrs. Kathryn Elder
Elgin-St. Thomas Community Foundation
Nancy Embry♦♦

Ms. Kristen Farn
Mrs. Laura Farquhar♦♦

Darcy & Sheila Farrell♦♦

Dr. Margaret Fitch♦♦

Melissa Forstner & Steven Schwartz♦

Mr. Wissam Francis
Mr. Ken Fredeen and Ms. Katherine Ladly♦

Ms. Devra Freedman♦♦

Katherine N. Fulfer
Ms. Nancy Fung♦

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Beverley Galamaga♦♦

Ms. Jocelyne Gall
Mrs. Carol Galway
Justine & Richard Giuliani♦

Ms. Wendy Glover♦

Ms. Nancy Goldsborough
Mr. Richard Goodman♦♦

Dr. and Mrs. R.M. Gorcynski♦♦

Mr. Laurent Goulet♦♦

Catherine Graham
Colin Gruchy♦♦

Mrs. Joanne Guoba♦

Elisabeth Handler♦♦

Mr. & Mrs. Doug & Carol Hara♦♦

Dr. Joanne Harack
Zoe Hardy
Anne Harker♦

Dr. Megan Harris

Mrs. Joan E. Hart♦♦

Ms. Sherry Hatton♦

Caroline L. Helbronner♦

The Hergott Family
Ms. Susan Hill♦♦

Mr. Wayne Hill
Dr. Gail Hirano
Mr. Ronald Holgerson♦

The Horn Section of the  
	 National Ballet Orchestra*♦♦

Richard & Susan Horner♦♦

Carolyn Houghton♦

Ms. Jill Humphries♦♦

Filomena Ianniello
Ms. Mizan S Ibrahim♦

Ms. Yoko Ichino
Ms. Katherine Ives
Miss Deborah Ivison
Ms. Sylvia Jones♦

Lorraine Kaake♦

Ms. Kathryn Kane♦♦

Ms. Shirley Katz
Ms. Marilyn Kay Richards♦♦

Ms. Claire Keeley♦♦

Ms. Joanna Keliar
Jennifer Kelly
Mr. James Kerr & Mr. Linden Best♦♦

Mr. Ian Kilpatrick♦

Carolyn Kinsley♦♦

Dr. and Ms. Miroslav Kis♦

Dr. Stephen Kish and Mrs. Lori Dixon
Mr. Aubrey A. Kissoon & Family♦♦

Mr. Carl Knipfel♦

Ms. Fiona Koch
Heli Kopti♦♦

Catherine Kourkounakis♦

Vera Kudlac
Ms. Helge Kurm♦♦

Mr. Jon Laframboise
John and Ann Lang♦♦

Karen Lapointe♦♦

Ms. Judith Laskin♦

Mrs. Carolyn Lawson♦♦

Ms. Josee Ledoux♦

Dr. Valentia Lee-Brotherton♦

Richard Lefebvre* & Steve Murray
Ms. Monique Lemonnier
Ms. Corinne D. Leon♦

Karen Leon♦♦

Mr. Yakov Lerner♦*
Mrs. & Mr. Gloria Leverett♦♦

Mr. Peter J. Lewis♦♦

Ms. Kina Lindros
Mr. John A.G. Lister
Ms. Dawn Loucks♦

Mrs. Carole Lusby♦♦

Ms. Sharon Lymer♦♦

Vanessa Lyn
Ms. Donnalu F. Macdonald♦♦

Ms. Nancy MacDonald♦♦

Mr. John MacIver♦♦

Ms. Nancy Macken♦♦

Annie MacKillican
Ms. Tracy MacMaster♦

Ms. Lynne Magnusson
Mr. Adam Malcolm
Ms. Francesca Mallin-Parker♦

Miss Laurie Markus♦♦

Mrs. Alison Marthinsen♦♦

Mrs. Pilar Masciocchi

Daryle McCullough
Dr. Hooley McLaughlin♦

Ms. Veronica McLellan♦*
Ms. Joanne McManus♦♦

Ms. Lynne Melnyk♦

Mr. Ulrich Menzefricke♦♦

Lynne & Paul Milnes♦♦

Ms. Patricia Monger & Mr. Ralph Pudritz♦

Ms. Barbara Moran and Mr. Kit Moore♦

Ms. Lori A. Mostyn♦

Ms. Tracy Mulder♦

Ms. and Mr. Bernice Neal
Ms. Lynda Neil
Dr. Monica Neitzert
Ms. Phyllis Nelson♦♦

Mr. Jerry and Mrs. Carol Nesker♦♦

Dianne Neubauer
Janet Nixon
Ms. Jane O’Donnell
Ms. Emily O’Keefe
Ms. Janice Oliver♦

Ms. Catherine O’May♦

Ms. Marlene O’Neill♦♦

Ms. Julia and Ms. Liza Overs♦♦

Alfred Page & Anne Donaldson-Page♦

Mr. Bruce Palmer
Ms. Deena Pantalone
Ms. Gilly Parker♦

Ms. Virginia Parlan
Ms. Lesley Paterson♦♦

Dr. Roger Pearce♦

Ms. Nancy Perrin♦

Martin and Joan Peskin♦

Ms. Shelley C. Peterson
Mr. H R Martin Phills♦

Nina & Terry Picton♦♦

Ms. Gabrielle Pilla♦

Ms. Kathleen E. Potter
Mrs. Tanyss Price
Mr. David Purcell♦♦

Chris Purdye and Judy Tse♦

Mrs. Reeve & Mr. Rose♦

Mr. Peter Reeve-Newson♦♦

Ms. Christina Reynolds♦♦

Mr. Gordon A. Richardson♦♦

Dr. Martha Richardson
Jennifer Roberts♦

Michaele Robertson♦♦

Patricia Gooch Robertson♦♦

Mr. Chris Robinson
Mr. John Roeleveld
Edye Rome-Webster♦

Jeffrey Rose
Mr. Dmitri & Ms. Vera Rubisov
Mrs. Rhonda Ryman-Kane♦

Ms. Erika Samman
Dr. Michael Sayer♦

Ms. Janet Scherer♦♦

Ms. Marlies Schlichting♦

Mrs. Margaret A.E. Scott♦

Kimberly Shaw
Dr. Patricia Shaw♦

Ms. Anita She♦♦

Dr. Jeff Sherman♦

Ms. Nina Shin
Mrs. Christine Simpson♦♦

Mr. Robert Smith♦

Ms. Jane Spicer♦

Jane Spooner♦♦

Mr. Mark St. Cyr
J.M. & Elaine Steiner♦♦

Mr. Kenneth Stephen♦♦

Cheryl E. Stephenson♦♦

Mr. David Stephenson♦♦

Mr. Daniel Stern
Ms. Sharon Stibbard♦

Ms. Carol Strom♦

Ms. Tara Styles
Terry Sugar
Ms. Rosalie Sussman
Dr. Doris Sutherland♦

Mr. Almos Tassonyi & Ms. Maureen Simpson♦

Ms. Terry Tator♦

Roxana Tavana
Pamela Taylor
Mrs. Helen Tazzman♦♦

Dr. Lynne Thurling♦♦

Ms. Anne Todd♦♦

Professor and Ms. George Tourlakis
Barbara & Marlow Tucker♦

Mr. Derek Twiss
Mr. Berton Ung♦

United Way East Ontario♦

Dr. Robert Vagners♦♦

Doug Van Hamme & Margaret Britnell♦♦

Ms. Carina Van Heyst♦♦

Miss Shanna Veldman♦

Mr. Peter Verheyen♦

Mrs. Lana Vujicic
Martin Wade & Daniel Larocque♦

Mr. W.D. Waite♦♦

The Very Reverend Peter Wall &  
	 Anne Harvey♦♦

Ms. Donna Walsh♦

Mr. John Walter♦♦

Jennifer Wardrop
Ms. Mary C. Watson♦♦

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Weppler♦

Mr. Paul Whiteley
Linda Wilkes
Alan Wilson
Frederika Winchell
Hastings & Irene Withers♦

Mrs. Penelope Wood♦

Mr. William Wray & Family♦

Ms. Sue Wright♦

Ms. Judy Yamamoto♦♦

Leann Yarwood & Paul Smith♦♦

Mr. Felix Yee
Ms. Amanda Young and Ali Haider
13 Anonymous Donors

* Artists and Staff 
♦  Donor for 10 or more years 
♦ ♦  Donor for 20 or more years 

The National Ballet of 
Canada thanks all 
Fouetté and Pirouette 
level donors for their 
generous support. 
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Celia Franca Society    
(As of June 30, 2025)  

The National Ballet of Canada 
thanks members of the  
Celia Franca Society for their 
generosity and thoughtfulness. 
By including the National 
Ballet in their estate plans, 
they will support our artists, 
performances and community 
initiatives far into the future.

Elaine J. Adair
Vanessa Alexander
Reid Anderson* & Dieter Graefe
Debra J. Appleton
Edgars & Selga Apse
Emily Arbic
Megan Aro
John Bailey* & Claudine Bailey
Lynly & Trevor Bailie
Earl and Elizabeth Barnsley
Gillian & Kenneth Bartlett
Katherine Baxter
Violet W. Bielski, K.C.
John R. Birkett
Yeti Agnew & Christopher Birt
Katherine Bischoping
Jane Blackstone
Bethany M. Bleile*
Gail Boire
Mary Bond
Becka Borody
Marnie Bracht
Douglas Bradley, Esq.
Freda & Allan Brender
Karen Brookfield
Reny Burrows
Jennifer Burton*
Pat Campbell
Suzanne Campbell
Virginia Campbell
Janet Casey
Olga Cerge
Professor Alfred L. Chan & Michael Farewell
Peng Chiang
Jane Darville & Dr. Skip Bassford, C.M.
Elizabeth and Ted Davidson
Charlotte Davis and Richard Haigh
Jeanie A. Davis*

Amanda Demers & Brian Collins
Reggie DesRoches
Denise Dias
Denise Donlon
Sherry Taylor Drew*
Anne Dublin
Maureen & James Dunn
Judy Dunn
Judith Edmondson
Ardith Ekdahl & Elliott Whitby
Rosemarie Enslin
Dena Feng
Gael Ferris
Beverley Flint
Dr. Robin Foster
Alice H. Fox
Lorne Fox
Geoffrey W. Fulton
Kevin J. Garland*
Ann (Kadrnka) Garnet
Susan Gerhard
Richard Goodman
Peter A. Goulding & Frank Barry White
Laurent J. Goulet
Donald D. Grant
Colin Gruchy
Dr. Voldemars Gulens and  
	 Mrs. Brigita Gulens
Carol Guppy
Michael and Rita Hafeman
G. Michael Hale & C.N. Jacobsen
Joan E. Hart
Dr. Ronald M. Haynes
Peter Hendrick
Lewis Hertzman
James Hewson
Daniel & Loretta Hoffman

Ann McCullagh Hogarth
Christopher E. Horne, Esq.
Joanna Ivey*
Joan F. Ivory, C.M.*
Isabel & Alan Jackson
Elsa Jackson
Ishrani Jaikaran
Greg W. Johns
Stephen Johnson
Ron & Nancy Johnston
Leslie Jones
Karen Kain, C.C., LL.D., D.Litt., O.Ont.* &  
	 Ross Petty
Mitchell Kamiel & Dr. Caroline Newman
Saleem Kassum
James Kerr & J. Linden Best
Krista Kerr^
Janet Kim
Kathryn Kossow
Andrea C. Kovats
Lindsay & Bud Kronenberg
Karen Lapointe
Samuel Laredo
William (Grit) Laskin, C.M. and Judith Laskin
Peggy Lau
Lea Anne Leavens
Richard Lefebvre*
Monique Lemonnier
Ann Lenchak
Mary Jo Little
Valerie Archambeau Lockerbie
Nancy and William Logan
Chung-Yee Loo
Janice Waud Loper & Dr. Warren McKinnon
Doug Lowry
Jerry Lozinski, O.C.* & Joan Lozinski, O.C.
Carole Lusby

Daphne Taras
Veronica Tennant, C.C., LL.D, D. Litt*
Catherine Thomson
Dr. Robert Todd
Nicholas Tomiuk
Lennox Toppin*
Diane Torney
Robin Vaile Robinson*
Marje (Mya) Virro*
Francine Walsh
Lenore Walters*
Germaine Warkentin, C.M., F.R.S.C.
Ruth Watts-Gransden
Lyn Westwood
Karen Wierucki*
Jill C. Willard
Jill & Geoffrey Williams
Murray Winger
E. Anne Wingfield & Leonard Wilgus
P. Madeleine Wong
Ainslie Wood
Kevin Coombs & Teri Worthington Coombs*
Vivien M. Wu
Arlene I.M. Young
Paul Zevenhuizen*
Veronica Zufelt*
95 Anonymous Donors

* Current and Former Artists, Staff  
    and Board Members 

Dr. Geoffrey Lusignan
Sarah Macdonald & David Macdonald*
Tim MacDonald* & Michelle Morin
Polly K. A. MacFarlane
Tracy MacMaster
Anne Martin
Sue Matthews*
Janice May
Marcia McClung*
Barbara McKenney
Virginia McLaughlin
Hélène & Ray McLenaghan
Catherine McMillan
Amy McMullen*
Meredith Meads*
Nojan Medinei
Julie Medland* & Ted Medland
Stephanie Meredith
Elizabeth Metcalfe
Sigmund & Elaine Mintz
Jessica Moes*
Anne & Charles Morison
Sylvia Murray
LJ Nagel & Stan Solomon
Marina Nawrocki*
Janis Neilson*
Laurie Nemetz*
Kiem Lan Njoo
Tony Sylvestre & Lisa North
Judith O’Callaghan
Dorothy M. Parr
Dorothy & Roland Pfeiffer
Sandra Pitblado, C.M. & Jim Pitblado, C.M.*
Archie Platt
Paul Potter
Dr. Linda Rabeneck, C.M.
Dr. John Reeve-Newson

Peter Reeve-Newson
Diana Reitberger*
Eddy Reitberger
Margaret Riggin*
James Robertson & Jim Scott
Patricia Gooch Robertson
Chris Robinson
Dr. Dale Robinson & Dr. Tania Bruno
Glenn Renecker & Jens Rodberg
Edye Rome-Webster
Mrs. Sharyn Rothfuss in loving memory  
	 of Rainer Rothfuss
Victor & Bernice Royce
Arden R. Ryshpan
Marie Angela Sampson
Paul J. Savard
Richard Ira Saxe
Jochen & Sabine Schleese
Christine Scott
Robert and Joan Shatilla
Gayle Shulman
Rochelle Silverberg
Kerry Skinner & David Wistow
Katharine B. Smith
Robert Smith
Larry S. Snyder
Karen Sparks*
Carolyn & Gordon Ste. Croix
Astrid M. Stec
S.M.S.
Cheryl E. Stephenson
Frances M. Stretton
Mark and Kim Surchin
Ann D. Sutton
Connie Swenson
Ronald Taber & Rowland Galbraith
Judith Tait

Spencer Hack and Koto Ishihara with Artists of the Ballet in Giselle. Photo by Karolina Kuras.
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Tribute Gifts 
(July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025)
 
Thank you to the donors who thoughtfully made tribute gifts to honour or in memory of 
these loved ones.

In Honour 
Nichole Bergeron and 
	 Allen Meredith
Ilsa Blidner
Joanne Eidege
Roz Fine & Family 
Miriam Freedman
Kate Kernaghan 
Jenny Mah
Veronica McLellan
Lynda Prince
 

In Memory 
Ernie Abugov
Katherine Barber
Patricia DeGeer
Joan Farano
Beverley Ann Flint
Dorothy Gordon
Frances Greenwood
William Herridge
Ann Hogarth
Karl Dennis Jaffary
Urban Joseph

Irene Alice Lewis 
May Luk
Anne Meighan
Lionel Newton
Brigid O’Reilly
Gloria Robins
Yvonne Roseburgh
Mary Elizabeth Sarjeant
Donald A. Smith
Elsie Sparks
Ruth Wheeler

Gifts from Estates
Estate of Florence Barwell
Estate of Dr. Ann E. Camps
Estates of Horst Dantz & Don Quick
Estate of Maren Garsch
Estate of William Herridge
Estate of Margo Howard
Estate of Margaret Ionson

Estate of Agnes Jenkinson
Estate of Arline Lynda Kettle
Estate of Vida Peene
Estate of Cecille Ratney
Estate of Eva Saphir
Estate of Diana St. Barbe Weatherall
Estate of E. Joan Williams

 

(July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025) 

The Isobel Allen New Creations Fund
The Jocelyn T. Allen Fund
The American Friends of Canada  
	 Dancer Fund
The Appel Family Fund in Honour of  
	 Bram & Bluma Appel
The John & Margaret Bahen Fund  
	 for Canadian Touring
The John & Claudine Bailey Fund
The Marion G. Bassett Fund
The David & Kim Beatty Fund
The BMO Financial Group Fund
The Mona Campbell Fund
The Pat Campbell Fund for Archives
The Dr. Ann E. Camps Fund for  
	 New Creations
The Walter Carsen New Creations Fund
The Judith & Marshall Cohen Fund
The Horst Dantz & Don Quick  
	 Dancer Wellness Fund
The Elizabeth & Ted Davidson Fund  
	 for Emerging Choreographers
The Jeanie and Ralph Davis Fund
The Paul & Adelle Deacon Fund
The Penelope Reed Doob Fund  
	 for New Creations
The Maureen & James Dunn Dancers’ 		
	 Health and Wellness Fund
The Sandra Faire Fund
The Celia Franca Memorial Fund
The Geoffrey W. Fulton Fund  
	 for Supernumeraries
The Kevin & Roger Garland Fund
The Ira Gluskin & Maxine  
	 Granovsky Gluskin Fund
The Maxine Goldberg Fund  
	 for Apprentices

The Peter A. Goulding &  
	 Frank Barry White Fund
The Gulens Family Fund
The Dr. Ronald M. Haynes  
	 New Creations Fund
The Herridge Family Fund – Principal  
	 Bassoon Position
The Herridge Family Fund – Principal  
	 Flute Position
The Ann McCullagh Hogarth Fund
The Richard and Martha Hogarth Fund
The Sara Sylvia Holton Fund
The Barry Hughson Fund
The Gail Hutchison Fund
The Beryl & Richard Ivey Fund
The Hal Jackman Foundation Fund
The Ishrani Jaikaran Costume Fund 
The Jim & Jim Work in Progress Fund
The Anna & Don Johnson Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 Dance Accessibility Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson Director  
	 of Equity and Engagement Fund
The Anna McCowan-Johnson  
	 New Creations Fund
The Robert D. Johnston Fund
The Karen Kain Legacy Fund
The James Kudelka Fund
The Sonia & Arthur Labatt Fund
The Joyce Lee Memorial Fund
The Nancy, William, Tim & Elizabeth Logan 		
	 Dancer Fund
The Joan & Jerry Lozinski Fund
The Joan & Jerry Lozinski Artistic  
	 Director Fund
The Sarah & David Macdonald Fund

The Sylvia M. McPhee Dancer Fund
The Sylvia M. McPhee Orchestra Fund
The Julie & Ted Medland Fund
The Catherine and Maxwell Meighen  
	 Foundation Fund
The Anne & Charles Morison  
	 Orchestra Fund
The Nancy Pencer Fund
The Pitblado Family Fund
The Sandra & Jim Pitblado Fund
The Kenneth F. Read Fund
The Richard Rooney & Laura Dinner Fund
The J.M. Doc Savage Fund for the  
	 RBC Apprentice Programme
The Robert and Joan Shatilla  
	 Education Fund
The Ada Slaight Fund
The Karen Sparks Touring Fund
The Astrid Stec Fund for Apprentices
The Dr. James D. Stewart Orchestra Fund
The Frances Stretton Dancer Fund
The Ann D. Sutton Costume Fund
The Fran Taubkin Dancer Fund
The Gloria Taylor Fund
The TD Bank Group Orchestra Fund
The John Theo Fund for Dancers
The David Tory Memorial Fund
The Anne Twigge-Molecey Fund  
	 for Apprentices
The Andres Alexander Virro Memorial Fund
The Volunteer Committee  
	 Build-a-Ballet Fund
The Diana St. Barbe Weatherall  
	 Dancer Fund
The Judith R. Wilder Fund
The John H. Williams Fund

Named Funds 
(As of June 30, 2025) 

The National Ballet of Canada is grateful for the commitment and dedication of donors who 
have established a Named Fund within the Endowment Foundation. With a Named Fund, 
each donor creates a lasting legacy to the art of ballet.

Artists of the Ballet in Anna Karenina. Photo by Karolina Kuras.

Government Support

 FUNDED BY
 THE CITY OF TORONTO

We acknowledge the support of the Canada 
Council for the Arts. Nous remercions le 
Conseil des arts du Canada de son soutien.

We acknowledge the financial support of 
the Government of Canada through the 
Department of Canadian Heritage via the 
Endowment Incentives component of the 
Canada Cultural Investment Fund.

The National Ballet of Canada is proud to recognize the essential support of our government 
funding partners, whose commitment sustains artistic excellence, access and innovation.
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Partners in DanceMAD HOT BALLET:  
New Wave 
The Power of Love

The National Ballet of Canada gratefully acknowledges the generous contributions of our 
partners who support Canadian culture, excellence in dance and vibrant communities.

Thank you to the extraordinary individuals, foundations and corporate partners who 
generously supported The National Ballet of Canada’s gala fundraising event.

Official Suppliers

Performance Sponsors

Presenting Sponsors

Hosting PartnerHospitality PartnerHealth and Wellness Provider Event Supplier

presents Giselle presents Swan Lake presents Anna Karenina

Cosmetic Sponsor Valet SponsorDigital Wrap Sponsor Floral SponsorMAD HOT BALLET: New Wave.  
Photo by George Pimentel.

Lead Sponsor
CIBC

Performance Party Sponsor
The P. Austin Family Foundation

Portrait Studio Sponsor
Tiffany & Co.

Leadership Tables
Amanda & Giorgio Riva
Two Anonymous Donors 
Mawer Investment Management
Tricon

VIP Tables
John & Claudine Bailey
Emily Burnett / Dr. Toni Zhong
Jaclyn & Adam Cobourn /  
	 Pomp & Circumstance
Suzanne & Mark Cohon
Tamara Glazier-Pariselli &  
	 Dominic Pariselli
The MacNamara Family
Milborne Real Estate Inc. 
Linda & Kevin O’Leary
Jennifer Ross Smuschkowitz
Four Anonymous Donors
Burgundy Asset Management
Delaney Capital Management Ltd.
Ferragamo
Fiera Capital
Suzanne Rogers & Rogers
TD Securities

Dancer Table Sponsors
Laura Dinner & Richard Rooney
Bridgette & Frank Pizzolato

Performance and Orchestra  
Segment Sponsors
Nichole Anderson Bergeron &  
	 Alain Bergeron
Catriona Ferguson
Susan Niczowski

Donations
Melissa Campisi & Tom Zaks
Lisa Karen Conway & Chris Conway
Trish & Nick Del Sorbo
Alison Fiorini Real Estate
The Jackman Family
Vincent Mercier & Kirsten Halpin
Regency Printing
Watson Investments /  
	 Jennifer Watson & Jeff Kopas
Cheryl Woodin & Hank White

Lead Foundation Partners

Lawrence
Schafer 

THE 

F O U N D A T I O N  

The Blidner  
Family Foundation 

The William & Nona  
Heaslip Foundation

H. John MacDonald  
Foundation

The Henry White  
Kinnear Foundation

Season 
Sponsor

Lead Corporate Partners

RBC Apprentice  
Programme

presents 
The Nutcracker

Lead Sponsor:  
MAD HOT BALLET
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Volunteers Boards of Directors

The National Ballet of Canada
Charitable Registration Number 
11905 1449 RR0001

American Friends of The National Ballet of 
Canada, Inc. is recognized by IRS as a Section 
501(c)( 3 ) Charitable organization.

UK Friends of The National Ballet of Canada, 
Inc. is a registered charity in England and 
Wales (1170186).

The National Ballet of Canada, 
Endowment Foundation
Charitable Registration Number 
88989 8722 RR0001

The National Ballet
of Canada
 
Chair
Raghunath Davloor

Chair, Audit and Finance Committee
Chair, Joint Investment Committee
Krista Kerr

Chair, Development Committee 
Laura Dinner

Chair, Governance & 
   Nominating Committee
Cheryl Ferguson

Chair, Human Resources Committee
Nichole Anderson Bergeron

Chair, Pension Committee
Lisa Karen Conway

Nichole Anderson Bergeron
John Bailey
Sonja Berman
Geoff Bertram
Lisa Karen Conway
Rochelle de Goias-Jackman
Laura Dinner
Flora Do
Cheryl Ferguson
Nancy Holland
Krista Kerr
Fatima Laher
Eunice Lumsden
David Macdonald
Linda O’Leary
Gretchen Ross
David Seville
John B. Simcoe
Alexander Younger

Jack Bertinshaw, Advisor to the Board
Sheldon Grabke, Advisor to the Board
Selene Guerrero-Trujillo,  
	 Advisor to the Board
Jennifer Hume, Advisor to the Board
Hope Muir, Advisor to the Board
Amanda Ram, Advisor to the Board
Andrea Stairs, Advisor to the Board
Margaret Tracey, Advisor to the Board

Honourary Board 
 
David Banks
David Binet
Judi Conacher
Missy Crosbie
Jeanie Davis
Sherry Taylor Drew
James Fleck, O.C.
Donald K. Johnson, O.C.
Lucille Joseph
Jerry Lozinski
Sue Matthews
Rose Patten, O.C.
Aaron Regent
Robin Vaile Robinson
Susan Scace

The National Ballet 
of Canada, Endowment 
Foundation

Chair
David Macdonald

Chair, Endowment Foundation 
   Audit Committee
Sue Matthews

Vice President
Hope Muir, ex officio

Treasurer
Amanda Ram

Director of Development
Diana Reitberger, CFRE

Secretary
Alexis Patch

Sarah Aves
John Braive
Rags Davloor 
Ed Esposto
Cheryl Ferguson
Karen Kain, ex officio
Krista Kerr
Sue Matthews

American Friends of The 
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Chair 
Curt Decker 
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Elizabeth Herridge
Amy Johnson-Spina  
Jessica Moes

UK Friends of The National 
Ballet of Canada 

Chair 
Nancy Miller 
 
Kathleen Crook
Diana Reitberger

Development Committee
 
Chair
Laura Dinner

Nichole Anderson Bergeron
Lisa Karen Conway
Rags Davloor
Nancy Holland 
Eunice Lumsden 
LJ Nagel 
Linda O’Leary
Gretchen Ross 
Natalie Warner 
Mary-Kathleen Young

Dancers First
 
Chair
Gretchen Ross
 

Music Circle
 
Co-Chairs
Sandra Pitblado
Gretchen Ross
 

Esprit de Corps
 
Chair
Linda O’Leary

Ballet Club Relevé
 
Chair
Nancy Holland

HR Committee                                          
 
Chair
Nichole Anderson Bergeron

External Advisor
Matthew Dusureault

Rags Davloor  
Kathleen Matatya 
Hope Muir
Amanda Ram

MAD HOT BALLET:  
New Wave

Gala Co-Chairs
Suzanne Cohon
Nicholas Mellamphy
 
Honourary Chair
Inger Bartlett

Gala Committee 
Nichole Anderson Bergeron
Amanda Alvaro
Emily Burnett
Amy Burstyn-Fritz
Melissa Campisi
Dimitri Chris
Rochelle de Goias-Jackman
Trish Del Sorbo
Rana Florida
Tatjana Freger
Tamara Glazier-Pariselli
Cynthia Hawtin
Adrian Mainella
Samantha Molyneux
Hope Muir
Linda O’Leary
Natasha Penzo
Amanda Ram
Amanda Riva
Candice Sinclair
Erin Sternberg
Mary-Kathleen Young

Pension Plan Committee
 
Chair
Lisa Karen Conway

Sarah Aves
Cathy Cranston
Rags Davloor
Kathleen Matatya  
Hope Muir
Amanda Ram

Patrons’ Council 
Committee
 
Chair
LJ Nagel (July – December, 2024)
Mary-Kathleen Young (January – June, 2025)

Judi Conacher
Catriona Ferguson
Nancy Holland
Azadeh Houshmand
Greg Johns
Geneviève McKillop
Elana Metter
Dan Moulton

Celia Franca Society 
Ambassador Committee
 
Chair
Marcia McClung

Pat Campbell
Jane Darville
Lorne Fox
Ishrani Jaikaran
Mary Jo Little
Edye Rome-Webster
Karen Sparks
Marje (Mya) Virro
David Wistow

The Volunteer Committee,  
The National Ballet of  
Canada

Chair
Jennifer Hume

Karen Brookfield
Sheryl DaSilva
Catherine Thomson
Karen Wierucki

Office Volunteers 
 
Ria Hoff
Rosalie Sussman

2024/25 Community Impact Report
Senior Writer: Caroline Dickie
Art Director: Carmen Wagner
Graphic Designer: Klara Vanzella Yang
Senior Manager, Development Communications: John Hart
Gift Management Coordinator: Lucy White

The National Ballet of Canada is deeply appreciative of volunteers who serve in many different 
capacities. Your passion, dedication and generosity benefit our company, artform and community.
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Financial Highlights

2025 2024
FUND RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL TOTAL
Operating

Gretchen Ross  
Production 

Centre

Walter Carsen 
Centre

ASSETS

Current

Cash and cash equivalents $  2,818 $ - $ - $  2,818 $  $1,858 

Accounts receivable  2,335 - -  2,335  1,646 

Prepaid expenses  680 - 11  691  541 

Inter-fund receivable (payable)  (206) 206 -  -  - 

5,627 206 11  5,844  4,045 

Investments - - 2,237  2,237 2,011

Long term prepaid expenses 3,405 - - 3,405 2,983

Employee future benefit asset 1,982 - - 1,982 1,869

Intangible assets 272 - - 272 317

Capital assets 432 2,456 757 3,645 3,894

$  11,718 $ 2,662 $ 3,005 $ 17,385 $ 15,119

LIABILITIES

Current

Accounts payable  
and accrued liabilities

$ 2,463 $ - $ 6 $  2,469 $  2,705 

Deferred revenue 7,475 - -  7,475  5,448 

9,938 - 6  9,944 8,153 

Long term deferred revenue  141 - - 141 70

$  10,079 $ - $ 6 $  10,085 $  8,223 

FUND BALANCES

Unrestricted funds $  1,639 $ - $ - $  1,639 $  1,294

Externally restricted funds -  2,662  2,999  5,661  5,602 

$ 1,639 $  2,662 $  2,999 $  7,300 $  6,896

$  11,718 $ 2,662 $ 3,005 $ 17,385 $ 15,119

The National Ballet of Canada has prepared these summary financial statements to be included as part of the annual report. The summary financial 
statements are derived from the audited financial statements, prepared in accordance with the Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit 
organizations.

The criteria applied by management in preparation of these summary financial statements are as follows: 
a) the information in the summary financial statements is in agreement with the related information in the audted financials statements;
b) a summary statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements have not been presented, as the relevant information can be obtained from  
the audited statements; and  
c) the summary financial statements contain the information necessary to avoid distorting or obscuring matters disclosed in the related audited financial 
statements, including notes thereto.  

Audited financial statements are available on The National Ballet of Canada website: national.ballet.ca.		

Auditor’s Letter
Summary Statement of Financial Position 
Dollars in thousands / As of June 30

Note 1:
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2025 2024
FUND RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL TOTAL

Operating 
Fund

Gretchen Ross  
Production 

Centre

Walter Carsen 
Centre

Revenue

Box office $  16,667 $ - $ - $ 16,667 $  14,626 

Touring  852 - -  852  200 

Fundraising  10,510 - -  10,510  11,900 

Grants  6,968 - -  6,968  6,793

Donations from The National Ballet of Canada, 
Endowment Foundation

 5,987 - -  5,987  4,534 

Education, outreach, investment and other  2,095 - 264  2,359  1,946 

 43,079 - 264  43,343  39,999

Expenditures

Performance, education and outreach $  29,491 $ - $  -   $  29,491 $  27,786 

Marketing and publicity  4,727 -  -    4,727  4,253

General administration  3,897 -  8  3,905 4,082

Fundraising and development  3,708 -  -    3,708  3,056 

Facilities  1,108 107  90  1,305  1,255 

 42,931 107  98 43,136 40,432 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue 
over expenditures

$ 148 $ (107) $  166 $ 207 $ (433)

Summary Statement of Operations 
Dollars in thousands / Year ended June 30

Summary Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
Dollars in thousands / Year ended June 30

Selected Statistics

Fundraising* 24.2%
Donations from 
individuals, foundations 
and corporations

Performance, 
education and 
outreach*
 68.4%

General
administration  
9.0%

Marketing and 
publicity 11.0%

Fundraising and 
development 
8.6%

Facilities 3.0%

Revenue

Expenditures

Box office and 
touring 40.4%
Subscription and 
ticket sales

Government 
grants 16.1%
Funding from Canada, 
Ontario and Toronto 
granting bodies

Other income** 
5.4%

The National Ballet of 
Canada, Endowment 
Foundation support  
13.9%
Disbursement grant  
from accumulated 
income in the Foundation

 
* Performance and outreach – Includes dancer and musician compensation, theatre rental, sets, costumes, props, lighting and electrical 
for performances, touring and community engagement activities 

* Fundraising – Your generous donations are essential to our ability to create and deliver world-class productions and enhanced 
engagement  experiences, and ensure that ballet remains an integral part of Canada’s rich cultural landscape 

** Other income – Includes education and community engagement, In Studio classes, rental of sets and costumes, events,  
investment income and miscellaneous

2025 2024
FUND RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL TOTAL

Operating
Fund

Gretchen Ross  
Production 

Centre

Walter Carsen 
Centre

Fund balances, beginning of year $  1,294 $  2,769 $  2,833 $  6,896 $  7,101

Excess (deficiency) of revenue  
over expenditures

 148  (107)  166  207  (433) 

Pension re-measurements  197  -  -  197 228

Fund balances, end of year $  1,639 $  2,662 $  2,999 $  7,300 $  6,896

Gretchen Ross Production Centre Fund 
The Gretchen Ross Production Centre is the production and storage facility for the Company’s sets, props and theatrical equipment. 
Walter Carsen Centre Fund
The Walter Carsen Centre is home to the Company’s rehearsal, instructional and administrative functions.

Note:

Financial Highlights
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Endowment Foundation 
25 Years of Incredible Impact

David Macdonald and Jim Pitblado.  
Photo by Bruce Zinger.

When Jim Pitblado became Chair of  
The National Ballet of Canada’s Board of 
Directors in 1994, he recognized an urgent 
need for a supplemental, sustainable and 
stable revenue stream. He took decisive 
action by championing the creation of an 
Endowment Foundation to provide dedicated 
financial support for the company. Our 
leaders can better plan and pursue bold 
artistic goals, today, tomorrow and thereafter, 
with the financial security made possible 
by the foresight and generosity of donors, 
foundations and government incentive 
matching programmes.

Since its first Board meeting on May 15, 2000, 
the Endowment Foundation has grown to  
a value of $121 million and granted over  
$43 million to the National Ballet. This success 
owes much to David Macdonald’s visionary 
leadership and exceptional business acumen 
as Chair of the Endowment Foundation Board 
for over 20 years.

2024/25 Endowment Foundation Support 
 

How the Endowment Donation to The National Ballet of Canada was Directed 

 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021

Endowment Fund $ 73.3 $ 70.3 $  62.0 $  52.0 $  55.4 

Expendable Fund 44.7 40.7  36.0  31.0  38.8 

Spend Down Fund - -  -    -    1.0 

General Fund 3.4 4.1  3.2  3.1  3.1 

Total Funds $  121.4 $  115.1 $  101.2 $  86.1 $  98.3 

Donation to The National Ballet  
of Canada $ 5.9 $ 4.5 $ 3.8 $ 4.7 $ 2.7

Disbursement as a % of  
National Ballet Annual Operating Costs

13.9% 11.3% 9.8% 12.9% 12.4%

General 67.0%

Dancers 6.7%

Leadership 5.0%

Education and Community 
Engagement 2.0%

Touring 1.7%

Dollars in millions / Year ended June 30

Financial Highlights

Walter Carsen 
Centre 1.5%

Orchestra 1.2%

For those of us who love the 
National Ballet, we are proud 
to contribute to a robust 
Endowment that will provide 
support for the company for  
the near and far future, ensuring 
that artists and audiences to 
come can benefit from this art 
form as much as we have. 

Jim Pitblado, C.M. 
Founding Chair, The National Ballet  
of Canada, Endowment Foundation

We are all grateful to the 
exceptional donors who have 
advanced the National Ballet 
through their generosity and 
strengthened the art form. 
Your endowed gifts ensure the 
company’s continued growth 
and long-term sustainability.  

David Macdonald, Chair, The National 
Ballet of Canada, Endowment Foundation

New Creations 14.9%
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Jurgita Dronina. Chelsy Meiss. 
Photos by Karolina Kuras.

Farewells
 

The National Ballet of Canada proudly celebrates Principal Dancer Jurgita Dronina and  
First Soloist Chelsy Meiss who retired from the company in 2024/25.  
 

 

In Memoriam
 

The National Ballet of Canada cherishes the donors and friends whose generosity and passion 
have enriched our art form. With sadness and heartfelt appreciation, we remember those 
from our extended family whom we lost in 2024/25.  
 

 Principal Dancer Jurgita Dronina 

Internationally renowned artist Jurgita  
Dronina gave her final performance as 
Principal Dancer with The National Ballet  
of Canada on November 24, 2024 performing 
the title role in Giselle. In her 10 years with 
the company, she excelled in nearly every 
leading classical role, including Princess 
Aurora, Odette/Odile and Juliet. She also 
collaborated widely in contemporary works, 
with choreographers such as David Dawson, 
Crystal Pite and Wayne McGregor. Today, 
Jurgita is Artistic Director of the Lithuanian 
National Ballet.  

Richard Dodds

We remember Richard Dodds, a devoted patron of the 
performing arts, a subscriber for 37 years and donor  
for 34. He played a pivotal role in the formative years of  
the Patrons’ Council, serving on the original advisory group  
that established it in 1983. Richard was a generous and  
constant presence at myriad events and fostered a culture  
of engagement that sustains the National Ballet to this day. 

William R.B. Herridge

Bill Herridge’s love for the National Ballet spanned five  
decades and saw him serve on the Board of Directors  
(1970 – 1973, 1985 – 1994) and the Honourary Board.  
Bill was a proud member of the Celia Franca Society  
and rarely missed a Saturday matinee from his beloved  
Box P. His legacy of generosity will continue to inspire all  
who share his love for dance and music.  

Ann Hogarth

Generous, warm-hearted and a true balletomane,  
Ann Hogarth joined the Patrons’ Council in 1990 and served  
on the Patrons’ Council Committee from 2005 to 2023.  
A member of the Celia Franca Society, she also established 
the Ann McCullagh Hogarth Fund within the Endowment 
Foundation, providing critical support to the company’s  
highest priority needs, including her beloved dancers.

James Urban Joseph, O.C.

For over 20 years, Urban Joseph was a stylish attendee 
at National Ballet performances and galas as well as on 
international tours. Urban was devoted to mentorship  
and philanthropic activities throughout his career, including 
championing emerging artists. Urban and Lucille Joseph 
played an integral role in supporting the National Ballet’s 
Choreographic Workshop for seven iterations plus two  
more under the Creative Action banner. 

First Soloist Chelsy Meiss 

First Soloist Chelsy Meiss closed an 
outstanding 16-year chapter with  
The National Ballet of Canada after  
The Nutcracker in 2024 following her 
celebratory performance as Myrtha,  
Queen of the Wilis in Giselle, a favourite  
role. Chelsy’s versatility and infectious  
energy illuminated a rich repertoire of 
classical and contemporary roles, from  
Juliet in Romeo and Juliet to the female  
lead in Paz de la Jolla and – as the first  
woman in history – the tap-dancing  
Mad Hatter in Christopher Wheeldon’s  
Alice’s Adventures in Wonderland.  
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Contact
Mailing Address
The Walter Carsen Centre for 
The National Ballet of Canada 
470 Queens Quay West 
Toronto, ON M5V 3K4 Canada

Website
national.ballet.ca

Former Principal Dancer Xiao Nan Yu and  
Oliver Yonick in Silent Screen.  Front Cover:  
Koto Ishihara and Spencer Hack in  
Anna Karenina. Photos by Karolina Kuras.


